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The Society meets on the third Friday of each month in koom 486 of
- Toronto Union Station. The meeting of January 20th, as annocunced in
the December Newsletter, will be the annual meeting of the Society., At
this important meeting, the reports of officers of the Society will be
presented and the anaual election of officers for the new year will take
- place, = The members present elect not more than nine Directors. These
‘Directors meet at their earliest convenience and select from among them-
selves the officers for the coming year. The new officers assume their
duties seven days after the date of the anaual meeting,

After the important business of ths January 20th mezting has becn
transacted, there will follow a programme consisting of a film produced
by the International Nickel Company of Copper Cliff, Ontario. This
shows the plant transportation facilities of this company, which include

an extensive electric railway.

It is hoped that every member in the Toronto vicinity will be in
«ttendance on this important evening.

CHANGE IN POLICY REGARDING NEW MEMBERS

Heretofore, new members of the Society have paid dues which are
roughly proportional to the length of time between their date of joining
and the end of the year, - This has proved a difficult and confusing
system; accordingly, the Directors have resolved to abolish this system
and replace it with one whereby new members, regardless of their date of
Joining, pay the full dues for the year in which that date falls., They
then receive all publications that have been mailed during that year.
This system will prove more simple and satisfactory for all concerned.

NEW CoN.R. LINE IN SCahBOKOUGH TOWNSHIP

Construction is procezsding on a new two mile spur track from the main
line of the Canadian National Kailways in Scarborough Township, just
east of Toronto. The track is being built to sarve a new industrial
necleus on Eglinton Avecnue, cast of Dawes hoad, which centres about the
General Engineering Company's plant which operated during the war with-
out the benefit of rail servica, A shorter spur line was constructed
in 1947 from the main line, just east of the bridge over Dantorth avenue,
in a northerly direction crossing Danforth koad, and terminating a few
hundred feet north of this road. This segment serves a few light in-
dustries in this district, The new line is a northerly continuation
of this track and runs through considerable rural territory before reach-
ng the industries at Eglinton Avenue.

The most interesting feature of the new line is the fact that it
follows for about half a mile the abandoned grade of the Canadian North-
ern hailway's Toronto-Ottawa line north from the crossing of St, Clair
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Avenue., After leaving the old right-of-way, from which track was lifted
in 1926, the new line veers to the left off of the old grade and con- (

tinues north to pass along the east side of the General Engineering
‘property. A new SKF plant is being built on the other side of tune
track. At the date of writing, all of the track has reen laid, us.ng
100 pound rail, except for the section which crosses the creek velley at
~.. Clair Avenue, The Canadian Northern had a trestle bridge at this
point, but an earth fill is being constructed acress the valley for the

new track. -

ABANDONMENT &PPLICATIONS

The Canadian National Railways has petitioned the Board of Transport
Commissioners for permission to. abandon the branch line between Port
Hore end Peterborough. The proposal is to cut all service, although
only hetween Millbrook and Port Hope would the rails be torn up.  The
railway has attempted previously to discontinue this unprofitable branch
but without success, Current opinion seems to be that pesruission will
still not be forthcoming. There has been considerable opposition in
consequence ol the application; the Peterborough Bxaminer eaitorialized
as follows: ; :

"The Canadian National hHailways wants to close off the Peter-
borough-Port Hope line and is petitioning the Board of Transport

Commissioners for permission to do so, The primary stage of the
closing would be to cut off the line from Millbrook to Port Hope; !

the rails between Peterborough and Millbrook would not be torn up, {
not yet at any rate, But half a line is not much more use than
no line, ’

There is a possibility that the C.N.R, may be seriously short-
sighted in this policy of retrenchment. In the depression '30's
the C.P.H. had & similar spasm of uprailing. It sacured permission
to abandon, and did abandon, the direct grain route from Port
McNicoll through Orillia, Beaverton and Lindsay to Drano®l (bztuween
Cavan Station and Pontypool), where it connected with the Toronto-
Peterborough-Montreal line, Thereafter grain from the west being
snipped east through the Great Lakes to Port kcNicoll had to pass
over the much longer rail route to Toronto.  During the war, when
rallways were heavily burdened and ureat Lakes shipping direct to
Montreal at a premium, grain from Port McNicoll had to be routed
over the longer line to Toronto, thence ‘along the heavily congested
main lakeshore liné to Montreal, Even railwaymen have acknowledged
that closing of the old Port icNicoll line was a mistake,

Is the C.N,R. setting out on such another unwise course, by
atteapting to abandon the direct connection between the busy
populous counties of Victoria, Peterborough, Durham and Northumber-
land and the lakeshore?

When the C.F.R. closed the Port MeNicoll-~Dranoel line, it took
up the rails only betweesn Orillia and Lindsay, leaving the ends
in operating order. But that amount of closing was enough to
destroy the chief usefulness of the whole line. The C.N.R. 1s
now asking permission to abandon only the Millbrook-Port Hope
section, but that would be enough to put the 'kibosh' on the
whole line,"
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Dispite this defence, it must bz admitted that the branch has a very
small place in the traffic picture of to-day. The railway was bullt in
1857 for the express purpose of handling lumber from the Lindsay-Peter-
borough area south to the lake at Port Hope. This traffic long ago
disappeared and the section north of Port Hope is famous as one of the
poorest, agriculturally, in southern Ontario, Traffic in this section
is heavy in an east-west direction but scanty north and south,. Thus
the old route is "across the grain” in the modern traffic pattern,
Millbrook-Omemee Jct, segment (the original line to Lindsay) hus pre-

viously been abandoned,

The

On November 1l4th, the Board of Transport Commissioners cuthorized the
Conadian Pacific Railway to abandon o portion of its Orford Subdivision
in the Province of Quebec, extending from a point near Vualcourt to the
end of track at Kingsbury, o distance of 12.5 miles. The section or
track involved was in poor condition and a seventy-four foot bridge
wculd have required rebuilding if operution was to continue. buring
1948 the only business consisted of six cars of slate scrap, four of
pulpwood, and forty of feed, with no passenger, express or muil service.

TQ To C. 1QOTES

Slipper trolley operation began on the Bloor route on December 29th,
and all of the special electric switch actuctors for multiple-unit curs
have been installed, although MU operution has still not begun.

A major conversion job has been completed in Hillerest shops; differ-
ential dump car W-12 has been completely rebuilt as a sund dispensing
cur., The old dump body was removed and 2 new body built, upon which
were placed two large round bins, sl capable of holding 22 tons of
dry sand. Sand is dispensed from these pneumaticully; the air com-
pressors are located on the cur platform, Baldwin trucks (from a
scrapped Niles passenger car) repluced the previous Curtis trucks, with
a unit braking system added. The whole car is painted bright yellow,
with black lettering.

Cars 409-416, the North Yonge curs, are currently being disposed of,
and with their removal there will be no double-end passcnger cars left
on the system, The total stunds at 1028 passenger cars, 67 service
cars and 5 historical relics, or a grand total of exactly 1100 curs.

OTTAWA TRANSPORTATION COMuISSION

It appears that the policy of the Ottawa Transportation Commission
-s recently clarified, is to replace all street cars with buses in tiée,
with the poseible introduction of trolley buses in two or three years,
Two Toronto Reillway cars have been sold; 959 stands in 4 lot in Hull
a2t the ¢end of Lourier Street, while 960 is in Rockland, Ont. Truck
was recently renewed on Wellington Street (leading to Champagne Carhouse)
and two new curves installed: one north to west at Somerset and Bank ond
one west to north at Somerset and Preston. These make for a shorter
route to the carbarn from south Bunk Street., lkodified rebuilding of
800 series cars is continuing.

--Thomus Weston und Henry muther
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‘The Society meets on the third Friday of each month in Room 486 of
Toronto Union Station. The next meeting will be held on February 17th.

DIRECTORS uND OFFICERS FOR 1950

At the fAnnual Meeting held on Januqry 20th, 1950, the following were
elected Directors for 1950: Messrs: William Balley, Archie Douglas,
David Dunsmore, Lloyd Conner, John Griffin, Ralph Oakley, ilbert Olver,
Thomas Rowland and Stuart Westland,

At a Directors' Meeting held on January 27th 1950, the following
app01ntments were made-

President: John Griffin_ - Hon, Treasurer: Ralph Oakley
Vice-President: David Dunsmore Hon,nsst,.Sec, Treas, :/irchie Douglas
Hon, Secretary: Lloyd Conner Curator: Stuart Westland

Bulletin Editor: William Bailey" Newsletter Editor: Stmart Westland
'Standing_Committeas:
Constitutional: Griffin (Chairman), Olver, Sharp

B Progfamme and Olver (Chairman), MacLean, Mills, Randall, Rowland
Exeursion: - AV
Membership: Han, Secretary, Hon. Treasurer, Membership
' g Secretary (John Mills) ,
Publications: Bailey (Chairman), Corley, Horner Knowles,
Westland -

At-Large:. Dunsmore (Chairman), Rowland, Whitby

‘BULLETINS AV.:ILABLE -

The followihg publications of the Soclety are available, Orders
should be sent to William Bailey, 2006 Queen Street East, Toronto 8,
| enclosing the required sum. .

Bulletin Nos 19 Niagara, St. Catherines & Toronto Ry. - all-time
\ . roster, photographs °
21 -Canadian Pac¢ific Ry. roster; Gas-Turbine Locomotive;
- photographs -
22 Kitchener-Waterloo Street Ry. = history, all-time
. roster, map and photographs -
23 Toronto Hamilton & Buffalo Ry. - locomotive history,
' _ alletime roster, map and photographs. Direct Current,
STUART |. WESTLAND, Single~Phase Alternating'Current and Three<Phass

‘Bmaﬂﬂ;ﬁ:mmus Alternating Current Equipment for Eleetric Railreads
TORONTO ABOVE ALY TWENTYFIVE CENTS EACH
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Bulletin No, 24: Toronto Transportation Commission -~ cars 2200-14,
2216-64, former Toronto Civic Ry., history, diagram

L o

and photographs - : (
25 Canadian National Rys. - locomotives 8,17-22, former
Buffalo Creek, history, side elevation dlagram and
photographs
ABOVE TEN CENTS EACH
—290,

HISTORICAL EEVIEW OF C,N,R. ALLANDALE DIVISION.
(Condensed from the Barrie Examiner, contributed by George Horner)

The first large scale railway in:Canada built for passenger and
freight service was the Ontario, Simcoe and Huron Union Railway from
Toronto to nllandale, completed in 1853. It was extended to Colling-
wood in 1855, and in 1865 an extension was built.from Allandale to
Barrie, In 1871, an extension of the Northern Railway (later name of
the 0.5. & H.U.) under the name of the Muskoka Junction Railway was
completed. This line had’ its terminus first at Orlllia, then Washago,

“hen at Gravenhurst.’

The North Simcoe Railway, branch line of the Northern Railway, was
completed from Barrie to Penetang in 1879.: A year before that, the
Hamilton and North Western Railway, between Hamilton and_Barrie, was
opened,  Construction of what is now known as the Beeton branch was
going on about this time. In 1879, the Northern and the Hamilton and
North Western Railways. were consolldated qnder the’ name of the Northern
and North Western Railway. : (

The consolidated railway was taken over in 1888 by the Grand Trunk
Railway, which included lines from Hamilton to Toronto and from Toronto
to Gravenhurst, the Midland Railway from Orillia to Midland, and the
Nerth Simcoe Rallway to Penetang, An important extension was made in
the late 1880's as the line was pushed north from Gravenhurst to Lake
Nipissing. On a line known as the Northern Pacific Junction Railway
Company, the first passenger train reached Huntsville in 1886, .

Although at one time it was felt that the extension of the railway
north from Gravenhurst through the rocky Muskoka area would not pay,
the line has become one of the soundest of railways, both. flnan01ally
and from a standpoint of public service, C.N.R. officials feel, With
completion of the railway to Nipissing, arrangements were made fpr
operation of Grand Trunk trains into North Bay over C.P.,R. tracks,
thereby completing service from the southern part of Ontario to North
Bay and making connections For traffic-to the west.

“"Until about 1907, the greater portion of Ontario passenger-and;
frelght traffic for movement to the west was handled by the Grand
«:unk between Toronto and North Bay., A4t-this time, the Canadian West
was being rapidly developed and interchange of traffic between the two
railways was considerable, In 1911, the Grand Trunk made an agree-
ment with the Temiskaming and Northern Ontario for use of a line which
had been built from Nipissing dct. 1nto the T. & N,O. terminal at North
Bay. Freight went over this line but nassengér trains still used
the C.P.R. station. "~ :In 1921, the arrangement was altered and Grand
Trunk trains began operating 1nto the Canadian Northern depot. During

e the summer of 1923  it.became possiblé to run:C.N,R. trains into their

own. depot over an all C.,N,R. route, with Grand Trunk amalgamation,
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The chief importante of the illandale Division in relation to tr-Ific
in Canada is that 2ll the railway's freight from industrial Southern
Ontario to the west passes over the rails of this division, on the
.wronto-Parry Sound line. The direct Toronto-North Bay line serves
the mining areas of Northern Ontario and makes direct connection with
the Ontario Northland Railway.

One of three divisions in the MNorthern Ontario District, ‘llandale
Division has a total track mileage of 673, and about 1230 employees,
The division is bounded on the north by Parry Sound and North Bay,
and on the south by Toronto and Hamilton. Branch lines include those
to Meaford, Collingwood (from Beeton) and Penetang. There is also a
cross-country line from Parry Sound to 'lgonquin Park,

LOCOMOTIVE MNOTES
by R. F. Corley

The latest 15 CNR diesel switchers 7600-761L4 (out of a series of
20 locomotives) have been renumbered 8C00-801L, so that the numbers of
the series are continuous from 7995 to 8014. 8000-8011 were renun-
bered by the CNR from 7600-7611 while the last three were delivered
bt MLW as 8012-8014,

The eight 1500 h.p. MLW road freight locomotives for the CNR Lnake
St. John District will be numbered 9300-9307. Delivery is expected
in January and February of 1950.

In order to make wnay for additional diesel locomotive numbers, the
CNR's fleet of electric locomotives is to be renumbered, The renum-
bering will be accomplished by simply drooping the "9", The new num-
"~ ©rs will be thus 100-105, 150-156, 175, 176, 180-188 and 200-202,

(The last three are new locomotives to be delivered by General Electric
in 1950).

Details on CNR and CPR use of EMD demonstrator locomotives is as

follows:

The CPR has received a three-unit (A-B=A), 4500 h,p., FP-74 road
locomotive from Electro-lotive (although lettered General Motors
Diesel Ltd.), which arrived in Toronto on December 2, fter prelim-
inary tests, it left Toronto on the night of December 4 on train #3
for Fort William, the first time "The Nominion" has been hauled by a
diesel. It will be used in tests during the winter on the "lgoma
District; builder's number is 7001,

The CNR received a three-unit 4500 h.p. road locomotive from EMD,
with an A-B-B combination, The "A" and one "B" unit were sent out on
freight service to Fort William from Toronto on December 3rd, returning
via North Bay to Montreal on the 8th. The remaining "B" unit was
used behind one of the older EMD 1500 h.p. "A" units (9000 series) in
freight to Montreal, leaving Toronto on December 7th, The CNR will

shortly receive a 4000 h,p. (two-unit) passenger locomotive from MLW
to be used on transcontinental tests,

The following are recent locomotive deliveries:

British Columbia Flectric Railway:
Three 70 ton Alco-GE road switchers (940-942) for freight
service on the Fraser Valley line,
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Greater Winnipeg Water District Ry,:
One "lco-GE L4 ton road-switcher (101), ' (

Allard Lake Mines:
One MLW 1000 h,p. switcher (#2).

isbestos and Danville Ry,:
One MLW 1000 h.p. switcher (#46

Canadian Pacific Railway
Three EMD (E-8) 2250 h.p, road passenger "A" units (1800-
1802), These complete the Wells River dieselization,
CPR classification of these locomotives is D PA~22a,

The Canadian Commercial Corporation of Ottawa has ordered one
1000 h.p., switcher from Montreal Locomotive Works,

The Sydney and Lbuisbburg'Railway‘recently;nquired a Mikado
locomotive second hand from the Elgin, Joliet and Eastern,
It arrived at Truro, N.S., on October 1lith.

The CNR recently sold self- Dropelled car 15823 to the ‘Pacific
Great Fastern Railway.,

 FEBRUARY MEETING

The speaker at the February 17th meeting will be Mr, George Yoﬁng,
late Captain, Royal Canadian Engineers, who will speak on his experiences
- in operating Continental Eupopean railways during World War 1II. (
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REPORT OF THE ANNUAL MEETING HELD JANUARY 20th, 1950

CHAIRMAN: D.G.C., Menzel, B,i,, of Osgoode Hall,
Barrister-at- Law

PRESIDENT'S REPORT FOR 1949

It is with a great deal of pride that I present to you the report
of my first year as President of the Upper Canada Raillway Society, As
many of you know, my connection with this Society and with its prede-
cessor, an informal group of railway students, began in the middle of
1934, The fact that the neucleus of eight (which was the total mem-
bership in 1934) has grown as it has is a source of great satisfaction

to me,

Your society continues to show a modest growth. From the figures
which the Honourary Secretary will present you will see that our mem-
bership is nine larger than it was at this time last year. That
growth is good but, I think you will all agree, it should be greater,
I am sure that there are many persons in Toronto and the surrounding
area who are as keenly interested in railways as any of you but have
never been approached to Jjoin your Society.

Your Society held one official trip during 1949, when it contributed
thirty persons to the total of those who travelled by special train to
the Stratford Shops of the Canadian National Railways on June 25th,
Late in 1949 a new organization known as the Central Ontario Train
Trip Committee was formed in Toronto with membership open to any
Society, Club or Group interested in taking part in the next annual
joint trip, Your Directors duly approved the draft constirution of
this body and the Upper Canada Railway Society enjoys full membership
in it, I think it is a tribute to the importance of your Society
that I was honoured with election as the first Chairman of this new

endeavour,

The calibre of the entertainment provided at meetings during the
past year continued at a high level and I cannot express my thanks
sufficiently to Mr. R,J. Bost, Chairman of the Programme and Excursion
Committee, for his untiring and effective efforts in this regard,

The Publications Committee continued its work with new vigour dur-
ing 1949 under the Chairmanship of Mr. W.C, Bailey, as Editor of the
Bulletin, Mr, Bailey did a splendid job producing two issues, the
second of which was distributed to you this month, Bulletin plans
for 1950 are quite extensive, Your Directors have felt that the
healthy condition of your Society's finances justify broader endeavour
in the publications field, The Newsletter remained a model of
accuracy and punctuality during 1949, I wish to point out to you
that the current issue is No, 48 and extend to Mr. Stuart Westland,
the Editor, congratulations on completing four years of achlevement.
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The President of a Society such as yours is always in the position
of owing the succéss of his year in the Chair to the efforts of others |,
and I am no exception, It is very difficult indeed to single out (
those who deserve special mention but I would be very remiss if I did
not extend my thanks to Mr, Lloyd Conner and Mr, Ralph Oakley for their
excellent work in the chief secretarial and financial posts. Mr,
Archie Douglas; who held the- new-positien ef Membership Secretary, has
set the pattern.for’ the conduct of that office in the years to come,
To the rest of my fellow Directors I say "thank you" for your loyal
support and untiring efforts during 1949.

I wish to extend the, thanks of the Society to Mr. A.L. Enborg,
Superintendent of The Toronto Terminals Railway Company for his court-
esy in continuing to grant us the privilege of meeting in Room 486,
Union Station. _ . '

I wish to draw your attention to matters in a larger sphere, As
you know, there is a great deal of consideration being given today to
the various proposals for some measure of unification between the City
'of Toronto and the surrounding municipalities,  ‘Transportation is cne
of the more important aspects of these plans., Indeed the protagonists
of unity claim that it is necessary if future transportation needs of
this area are to be developed in the proper way and not as piece-meal
and unrelated projects.: ' I believe the members of this Society shruld
concern themselves very seriously about this problem and make themselves
well informed on this important issue. . o

The other matter 1s the reecent suggestion of the present Mayor of (
Toronto that the Council of theé Corporatiofi should have some more
direct link with the Toronto Transportation.Commissigners, . I gannot
tell you precisely what His Worship Has in mind since it i3 impossible
to glean the truth from the fog of emotion with which the newspapers
surrounded their-accounts of his remarks... ;However, I viéw with alarm
any suggestions that Council should acquire more.control ovér the-
three ccmmissioners. I am quite convinced that one of the most im-
portant reasons for. the-outstanding success of the Toronto Transport-
ation Comnission in an era when street railways have .been disappearing
rapidly all over the continent, is the ability of the commissioners to
studiously ignore the proceedings of City Council, .

+~-=John Briffin

HONOURARY_SECRETARY'S REPORT FOR 1949 . .

This is my first year as a member of the Board of Directors of this
Soclety and has indeed béen pleasant. It has seen the 86lub grow both
in size and stature in all its branches, with ever indication that it
will Be bigger and better in the years to come, '¥his year, as in the
past, we have lost several valuable members, and it was left to those
remaining to fill the gap to make the Society the success it was dur-
ing 1949, However, no organization can carry on efficiently without
a constant membership and it is hoped that all those presently enroll-

cd will not only remain but will make a special effort to make the

5

Society. prosper in the-future.

I wish also at this time to express my sincere appreciation for the
‘help and guidance received during the past term and trust that I may
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have the privilege of serving the Upper Canada Railway Society still
better in the ensuing months.

I present now the statistics for the year ending December 31, 1949:

Attendance

General Meetings - number held: 9

_2&% 1948
Resident Member Attendance 22

Lissociate Member Attendance
Total Member fAttendance 231

Guest Attendance 22
Total .ittendance 253
Average Member Attendance 25 230
hiverage Guest Attendance 2 [N
iverage Total Attendance : 27 27

Directors Meetings - number held: &
Total Attendance 29
7

Average Attendance 8
| Membership

Resident L3 L3
Associate 58 g&
Total 101 7
Dropped from Membership 11 6
Grand Total 112 103

9 20

Increase for Year

Fan Trips

The Annual Joint Excursion of this Society was held on Saturday,
June 25, 1949, in connection with Model Railroaders and Historians
from Toronto, Hamilton and Buffalo, Twenty-nine members and one -
guest represented the U,R.C.S. The route covered the following
points: Toronto, Hamilton, Brantford, Palmerston, Guelph and Georgetown.

Meetings

A marked improvement in the calibre of the weetings was shown again
during the year, and much credit is due the Programme and Excursion
Committee under the capable leadership of Mr. R.J. Bost,

There were three meetings allotted to quizzes, in which those pre-
sent were able to display their knowledge of the subjects Electric
Traction (T.T.C.), Steam Railroading and Railro: ! Slang, Motion
picture films sponsored by the Pennsylvania Railroad, Transport Board
of London England and the New York Central System respectively, pro-
vided the entertainment for three evenings, An interestlng and in-
formative talk by Mr. Ray Corley, a Society Member, on the P.C.C. car,
and a tecur of the T,T.C., School of Instruction served to round out the
year's entertainment, .

~=-=Lloyd C. Conner
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HONOURARY TREASURER'S REPORT FOR_1949

Year Ending 31st December, 1949 (

Balance on hand 1lst January, 1949 C O $167.45
Receipts: S i

Membership Fees ) $117.00

Publication Sales 17.65

Stationery Sales 1,05 o

Interest o St 2,05 $137,75 3305,20
Disbursements: -

Magazine Subscriptions 14,00

Postage , 6,05

Exchange «10

Newsletters : 74,66

Entertainment ‘ S 575

Lapel Cards and Holders 10,61

finnual Report Printing 6,25

Staticnery and Supplies 55,00

Membership List Printing 6.25

P.0. Box Rent. ’ - 6,00

Bulletin No, 24 17.28

Nomination Blank Printing o 1,25 203,20
Balance on hand 31st December, l9h9 , $102,00

It will be noted that the amount shown as an eXpendlture for news- :
‘letters on the 1948 statement was #14,50; on this statement it is $7h 66§
This‘®is acoounted for by an enlarged newsletter in 1949, by $8.74 of
the 1948 newsletter cxpense being carried into 1949 as an accounts pay-
able item, by increased production cost in 1949 and by the purchase of
‘items, necessary for production, in. 1G49,

The Society continues in an excellent financial position., . A number
of pro%ects are under consideration by the Publications Committee which,
if imp emented ‘will involve a considerable expendlture of funds.

'HoWever the balance of $102,00 on hand and the receipt of the 1950
dues will enable the Society to meet the expenditure and leave a bal-
ance to carry into 1951.

Your Treasurer expresses appreciatidn ofvtha-excellent-co-operation
. J/un, in the performance of the duties of the office, by the: other
members of the directorate, Of necessity, the duties of the Honourary
Zacretary, the Membership Secretary and the Honourary Treasurer must be
co-ordinated closely. The desired co-ordination has been achieved
during the year under review and has been of great a351stance in the
performance of the Honourary Treasurer's duties,

Special mention-ls to be made of the contributions made by our
President to the welfare of. the Society. Possibly those not. on the -
directorate are unaware of* the extent of this contribution, These
witness the efficient conduct of the meetings, the friendly greeting .
of visitors and the considerate treatment of those who provide our
programmes, - The directorate knows how willing the President is to
arrange the printing of the bulletin and the mailing of the newsletter,
to secure stationery and supplies and to make a home available for the
Directors' meetings, On behalf of the Society, the Treasurer offers
appreciation and thanks for these contributions, ---J, Ralph Oaklev

-
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The Society meets on the third Friday of sach month in Room 486,
Toronto Union Station. The next meeting will be held on March 17th.

FEBRUARY MEETING

One of the Society's members, Mr. Raymond F., Corley, adaressed the
_roup at the February 17th meeting on the general subject of diesel
locomotives, He traced their development historically, gave a brief
outline of their operational features, and summarized the vatious types
offered by the builders in the United States and Canada.

Mr. Corley, who gave an address concerning PCC cars last May, is
Transportation Engineer with the Canadian General Electric Co, Limited
at Toronto, He is one of two such engineers working actually in the
field of transportation squipment, application studies and sales pro=-
motion, He works on all types of equipment - diesel locomotives,
elactric locomotives, street cars and trolley coachcs, but diesels are
the big business here in Canada at th2 presant, So he 1s almost as
familiar with diescls (with which he deals primarily on business) as
with electric lccouwotives, stecam locomotives and strect cars (which he

enjoys from being a railroad fan).

EARLY RAILWAY STATIONS OF TORONTO

(Based on matcrial originally appearing
in Robertson's Landmarks of Toronto,
contributed by ERobert Duncan)

In October of the ycar 1856, th: Eastern Division of the Grand Trunk
Railway enterad Toronto; runaing into a station at the Don, which station
included the superintcndent's office, During late 1856 and early 1657,
the line was cxtended westward from the Don past ths old jail at the

't of Berkeley Street to Front Stroet, and along the south side of
‘..t thoroughfarec into the Northern Railway's depot at the south-east
corner of Bay and Front Strects, This was actually littlec more than s
wooden shelter, which afforded passengers very little accomodation,

The platforms extended westerly from Bay Street nearly to Sword's Hotel
(l.ter the Queen's hotel). The Northern Railway from this point on
run wlong th> edge of the bank, which was cut away later in the century.

During 1856, the western line of the urand Trunk was also opened,
the initial portion of which extended from the Queen's Wharf to Guelph.
oprositz the Queen's Wharf was a plain wooden shed, scarcely more than
an apology for a station, but which served as one for a short period.
Between this shed and the Don Station, passengers were bussed by an
American named Jones, Early in 1857, the western line was carried
eastward from the Jueen's wharf along the bay shorz bank cs far as
Jathurst Street, south of what was culled the Prince of Wules' Walk.,

3STUART 1. WESTLAND,
EDITOR

4 BINGHAM AVENUE
TORONTO
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«.u C.P.R.) come to an agreement, the station will be torn down, and a
( w and larger one erected on its site." This of course occurred
everivally, but it was not until 1927 that the third and present Union

Stenio: was opened, fulfilling the need that had been apparent 33 years

before.
In the 1890's there were accomodation stations at the foot of Brock

and Bathurst Streets that were little more than shelters, The G.,T_.Ro
and C.P.R. maintained separate stations at Parkdale; the Grand Trunk had
originally a temporary station there, but began using the Northern's
station after that road had been taken over, There was a suburban
station at High Park and another suburban station at Windermere which

did a very large fre=ight business.

FOKEIGN LOCOwmOTIVES IN TOKONTO 1949

New York Central: 59 locomotives: _
4750, 5200, 5201, 5207, 5210, 5212, 5213, 5218, 5220, 5221, 5223,

5024, 5225, 5226, 5227, 5232, 5240, 5241, 5242, 5243, 5244, 5254,
5255, 5256, 5275, 5277, 5278, 5279, 5281, 5283, 5284, 5305, 5306,
5307, 5312, 5314, 5317, 5319, 5328, 5330, 5331, 5339, 5342, 5343,
5360, 5361, 5362, 5363, 5364, 5365, 5366, 5367, 5369, 5370, 5371,

> 12, 5373, 5374.
1. o & B.: 4 locomotives:
15, 16, 501, 502.
ectro-iiotive~owncd locomotives: (7)
765 {on Train of Tomorrow)

7001, 7002, 7003 (Demonstrators on C.P.R,)
9051, 9052, 9053 (Demonstrators on C.N.R.) --George Horner

THE CITY OF MONTREAL'S ThaNSIT PLANS
Contributed by John Griffin

The City oi Licntreal has asked the Quebec legislature to set up a new
form of transportation authority to control its tram and bus lines, a
proposed $60 million ecast-west expressway and a new 15 mile rapid transit
subway estimated to cost $180 million, The transportation commission .
would be given power to expropriatc the system opcerated by Montreal
Tramways Company, thus bringing under public ownership th: transportation
system of the whole mctropolitan arca. The proposed bill was drawn up
by a board of research on traffic and transportation saet up by the city
some time ago. At the present time there is nothing in the charter of
the City of liontreal which authorizes it cither to acquire transit
facilitizss or to set up an authority which has such powers.

The routes for the subway have been worked out with a view to futura

= of the city in the way of an artcrial network of transit routes
..50 ocaring in mind the prescnt layout of strects and ground and
dzrground conditions, It is beclieved that the subway would eliminate
210 miles of surfacs tramway operation, lezaving 136 milzs of the presant
£ s3tem intact, The proposed network is as follows:

A ling to the northern section of the city under St, Denis Street with
a loop via St., Caiherine and Cruig Streets to Pez:l and St. Catherine; an
east-west route under St. Cathcerine and Ontario Strects east of St. penis,
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and undcr St. Cathiarinz and Sherbrook: wsst of St. Denis, There would
also be a line extending north from Ontario Strect in the vicinity of
d*Ib:rvills Strzet, and a half-circle north and west of th: mountain
joining with th2 north and west cnds of the system, Th: total mileage

in this initial plan is 15%. Further,lines arc not projected as t...
vnard fz:ls that there might be chang:s in th: distribution of populat-
~ and land usz which cannot be foruszen at the present time, A pre-

cuarary kezy plan of the subvay and three preliminary plans and profilecs
ci the vzrious parts of the routes havs been presparad by the works de-
vartmant, It is estimated that the full initial trunk subway system
vwould cost $140 millions und the rolling stock ana other fixed equip-
mznt 2t $40 millions.,

Montreal Tramwsys to sbandon tuo Tout:s:

172 Front.rnac (95) and Hochelag: (84) tramway routes will sce the und
of rzil operation auring 1950; trclley busses will be substitute vehicle
on the former while gos busses will tuke over on thsz lutter, 3oth
routes are fairly lightly truvelled esust-end routes and ao not operute
into the downtown section, The onz-mun cars on the two lines will be
used on two olusiy iines now operated with two-mun cars.

GEaND KIVER - L.k3 ZRIE ANL NOLThahN LuILWaYS
abiudDONu ZNT_OF PaSONGElL SERVICIE

The management of this interurbin electric railway in Southern Ontaori
has applied to the Board »f Trunsport Commissioners for permission to
cease all passenger operations on april 30th, The company states that
the recent modernization progrum has fuiled to wttract new business and
the operation shows u loss. Even the bus subsidiary will be sola.

The company is ulso having studies made for the dieselizition of freight
~vice, which will occur ut 4 later dute. This is in line with the
.. 's policy for eventual complete dieselization of its system (these
-les ~re & Canodian Pucific subsidiary). '
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The Soclety meets on the third Friday of each month at 8. 30 m; in
Room 486, Toronto Union Station. The next meeting will be held on

April 21st.
MARCH MEETING

Mr. A. Andrew Merrilees, a member of the Society, provided the pro-
gram for the March meeting wlth a very interesting address on Ontarilo
Electric Railways. He outlined in a very concise and yet complete
fashion the history and operations of all of the electric raillways
which operated in the Southern portion of this province, excepting
those that served Toronto. - Unfortunately, attendance at the meeting
was not up to its usual high level, and many of our members missed a

most 1nstruct1ve talk.
MEMBERSHIP NEWS

The Soclety regrets having to lose one of its most faithful members,
Mr. George Corrin, who will shortly move to Saskatoon, Sask., to assume
new business duties.  Mr. Corrin Jjodned the group in 1941 and has been
one of 1ts foremost authorities on train operation, schedules and
equipment, particularly in the Toronto area. It 1s expected that he
will continue as an associate member and we hope that in the more
distant future circumstances may permit of his return to Toronto.

Two new assoclate members in the Toronto area are welcomed:

No. 151 John T. Hulme, 125 Bedford Park Ave., Toronto 12.
No. 152 - William A. Shields, 27 Woodland Park Rd., Toronto 13.

MORE PCC CARS FOR TORONTO, OTHER NOTES

The Toronto Transportation Commission has ordered 50 more all-
electric PCC cars, wlth delivery exbected in the fall of this year.
These cars will be single units and are intended primarily to replace
the Toronto Rallway (wooden) cars still in operation. There are still
84 of the latter on the roster, so that the replacement may not be
complete. Cars 1386 and 1852 have recently been scrapped. :

It is planned to equip all 289 of the air-electric PCC's with ex-
tended dynamic braking, which will reduce the use of the wheel brakes
ard save wear on brake shoes. Experiments were made with this
arrangement on cars 4136 and 4260 several years ago; 4260 at this time
had drum brakes in place of alr brakes.

Multiple-unlt operation began on the Bloor route on March 13th. The
cars are belng used thus in rueh hours only, with coupling up and un-
coupling done at the Hillingdon Loop and on the east side of the Jane
Loop. The MU operation has thus far proved to be very successful.

STUART |. WESTLAND,
EDITOR
4 BINGHAM AVENUE
TORONTO
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The new sand car, now in regular gervice, has been renumbered from
W-12 to W-26.

SUBWAY CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT
Agril 1, 19%0
by John M. Mills

Toronto's Yonge Street Subway, since the start of construction on
September 8, 1949, has progressed without delay and 1s now somewhat
ahead of schedule. The method o§ construction is as follows:

After the street is closed to traffic, tracks and conerete subgrade
are removed and about twelve feet of earth excavated. Large steel
beams are then placed, and temporary wooden roadway and car tracks
laid on them, Below the decking, power shovels take off two or more
layers of earth to complete the excavation.

At time of writing, decking 1s complete and traffic moving on Front
St. between Bay and Yonge St., between Wellington and Front Sts. and
between Queen St. and Dundas Square, . : Decking 1s almost complete be-
tween York and Bay Sts. and between Wellington and King Sts. Top 17
excavation 1s under way from King: to: Adelaide Sts. and preparation
(track removal, pile driving, etc.) bwtween Adelaide and Richmond Sts.
Under the decking between Queen and Louisa Sts., excavation 1s complete
and concrete pouring for the subway structure begun. Between Loulsa’
St. and Dundas Square, intermedilate: 1ife excavation is under way, and
lower 1ift will follow.

Future schedule calls for excavation and decking to continue north
from King Street, and to start north from Dundas Square later in April,
Tenders for the next three sections will be opened May 10th, covering
the portion between Alexander and Heath Sts., construction to begin in
July. (A brief review of progress in subway construction, written by .
Mr. Mills, will appear each month). .

T.H. & B. ORDERS EIGHT DIESEL LOCOMOTIVES

The Toronto, Hamilton and Buffalo Railway has ordered eight loco-
motives from General Motors Diesel. Ltd. of Landon, Ontario. . The,
order comprises four standard switchers and four 1500 h.p. road
switchers. The latter will be the first locomotives of the type to
operate in Southern Ontario. The T. H. & B. expects to be able to
dieselize completely 1ts freight and switching operations.

C.N.R. RECLASSIFIES DIESELS

The Canadlan National Railways has altered its locomotive classifi-
cation system so as to make the numbering of diesel locomotives more
systematic and to use unfilled numbers that had previously been allc*
ed to steam locomotives.

All switchers and road switchers Previously were -assigned numbers in
the series T7T700-7999, classified as "'Q", while road diesels were given
numbering group 9000-9099 and class letter "v'". In place of this, the
following system has been devised: '

--A11 switchers to be class "Q".

--Miscellaneous types of switchers under 1000 h.p. buillt before 1940
wlll retain present classes Q-1, Q-2, Q-4. (Q-3, locomotive 7750,
extinct).

--Electro-Motive (or GMD) 1000 h.p. switchers will be class Q-5.

--Alco (or MLW) 1000 h.p. switchers will be class Q-6.
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--Numbers assigned to switchers: 7700, 7730, 7800, 7801, 7900-8199,
- “"ectro-Motive (or GMD) road locomotives will be class "V".

--Alco (or MLW) road locomotives will be class "W",
--The capital letters "A" and "B" w1l be used in the class designation

between the numeral and the sub-class letter to denote "A" and "B"
units, e.g.: V-l—A-a'éClass V-1-a, "AY unit
W-2-B-a (Class W-2-a, "B" unit
--Locomotives with 4-wheel trucks willl have odd class numbers, e.g.,
v-1, v-3, V-5, W-1, W-3, W-5, etc. ’
--Locomotives with 6-wheel trucks will have even class numbers, e.g.:
V-2, V-4, v-6, W-2, W-4, W-6, etc. '
--Numbers 9000 to. 9999 have been assigned to road locomotives, broken

down as follows: .
9000 - 9299 E%D(or gMD) 4 -wheel trucks

9300 -~ 9399 6-wheel trucks
9400 - 9699 Alco (MLW) 4 _wheel triicks
9700 - 9799 " oo 6-wheel trucks

‘ 9800 - 9999 For future use
--All road-switchers (or general purpose) locomotives willl be given

class letter "Y". S s - :
--Numbers assigned to road-switchers: 7751, 7752, 7802-7899.

NEW P.E.I. LOWOMOTIVES

At the beginning of April, Erie Works of General Electric Co. de-
livered Nos. 7802 and 7803, first of the 18 TO-ton road-switchers I
the Prince Edward Island lines of the C.N.R. The first two were test-
ed at Montreal before being sent to the island. The remalning loco-
moivives to complete the long-delayed P.E.I. dlesellzatlion will be de-

livered at the rate of two a week.

C.P.R. DIESEL NUMBERING

The Canadian Paciflc Rallway has also devised a long-range numbering
and classificatlon scheme for 1its dlesel locomotives, whlch 1s as

follows:

ROAD. NUMBERS CLASS - ' TYPE
Road Passenger Rt

1400 - 1599 DPA-15 or 16 - 1500 or 1600 H.P. "A" unit
1600 - 1799 DPB-15 or 16 1500 or 1600 H.P. "B" unit
1800 - 1999 DPA-20 2000 H.P. "A" unit
2000 - 2199 DPB-20 : 2000 H.P. "B" unit

a Rodd Freight o o
4000 - 4399 DFA-15 or 16 1500 or 1600 H.P. "A" unit
Lho0 - 4699 DFB-15 or 16 1500 or 1600 H.P. "B" unit
4700 - 4999 For Future Use

' Switcher and Road-Switcher

6400 - 6599 For Small Switchers
6700 _ 6999 " " oo
7010 - 7399 DS-10 1000 H.P. Switcher
800C-- 8399 DRS-10 1000 H.P. Road-Switcher

8400 - 8799 DRS-15 ‘ 1500 H.P. Road-Switcher
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LOCOMOTIVE DELIVERIES

The Roberval and Saguenay Railway has recelved a 1500 h.p. road-
switcher, numbered 20, from the Montreal Locomotive Works. The
Oontario Northland has received two (1302 and 1303) and the Napierville
Junction two (4050 and 4051) of the same type from the same bullder.

NEW C.N.R. ROOMETTE CARS

"The C.N.R. 18 recelving 20 new roomette cars from Canadian Car and
Foundry which are of more than ordinary interest on account of thelr
unusual design. They are termed "duplex" cars, which means that there
are two different floor levels. Twelve of the 24 rooms have a level
two steps higher than the others; the result 1s a peculliar window
arrangement in which six windows on eachsside are out of line with the
other six, being considerable above them.

Upper level rooms have a bed which pulls down from a recess in the
wall, while in the lower rooms it slides out from under the seat. The
rooms are enclosed by means of 8liding doors; each room has seating
accommodation, a "fold-away" wash basin, conccaled toilet and a section
table. The cars are to be given names beginning with the letter "I".
Ten will be finished with a green interior colour schemef while the
other ten will be finished in tones of ‘coral. The car "INGERSOLL" was
exhibited in Toronto at the foot of Simcoe Street from March 27th to

29th. ‘
N. S. & T. ABANDONS PORT DALHOUSIE LINE

{
At 2.00 p.m., March 1st, 1950; car 302 of the Nlagara, 3t. Catherine.
and Toronto Railway pulled into the carbarn yard after having made the
last trip over the Port Dalhousie line and ending the last electric
rallway passenger service out of St. Catherines. Only the Port Col-
borne line still has rall passenger service, connecting this town with

Welland, Fonthill and Thorold. _
LE&N - GRR FAN TRIP

The Soclety will hold an excursion on the Lake Erie and Northern -
Grand River Railways on April 29th, the day before passenger service 1is
to be abandoned, under present plans. This will be an informal excurs-
lon only, riding regularly schecdules trains. It 1s expected that auto-
mobiles will be used to reach the line from Toronto. Further detalls
will be announced at the April meeting; interested associate members are
‘asked to communicate with the Secretary at the Soclety's address.
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The Society meets on the third Friday of each month ‘in Room 485,
Toronto Unjon Station, at 8.30 p.m.- The next meeting, and the liast .
for 1949-50, will be held on May 19th; it is hoped that every memper
in the near-Toronto area will make a concerted effort to be preueru =Yo)
that: the season may finish in good style.

 FOURTH_ANNUAL FAN EXCURSION

The fourth annual Fan Trip of the Cencral Ontario Train Trip Commiu,‘-
(of which this Society is a member) will be -held on Saturday, June 17th,
19°.C. The route (covered by special train) will be Toronto to Coboconk,
Lindsay, Peterborough, Port Hope, Oshawa and return to- Toronto, cover-
ing some of the CNR's most picturescue Ontario branch lines, including -
the Port Hove-Peterborough line, of which abandonment rumours nave been
recently heard. The special will leave Toronto .Union at 8.10 A.Me
(Standard Time) and arrive back at 7.15 P.M.- -The fare will be $6.50
for adults and includes pop and ice cream for 1unch and a -full course
evening dinner in the dining car (Passengers will provide their own
lunch). = The success of previous trips points to another excellent ex-
cursion -- let there be a generous representation of U.C.R.S. members .-
on this, Toronto's major rail-fan gathering of the year.

Please send remittances to:

John W. Griffin, 226 Bay Street, Toronto l Ontario.

Certain members may also be interested in attending the Convention of
the Niagara Frontier Region of the National Model Railroad Association.
This 1s being held on May 20th and 21st at London, Ontario, and includ:zs
visits to the C.N.R. and C.P.R. roundhouses, the C.N,R. car shops, a fzn
trip on the London & Port Stanley Railway and open house at the Lon:<o::
Model Railroad Club.

MEMBERSHIP NEWS

The Soclety welcomes as member number 153, Mr. R, Bruce of 9 Bloom-'
field Avenue, Alphington N.20, Victorla, Austrailia, undoubtedly ou:
most distant associate member.

Also welcomed to the Resident group is Mr. R. G. Bell, now in Toronto,
whe was formerly an associate member resident in Lakeburn N.B.

TOPONTO RATLWAY CO 1897 1808 STREET CAR ROUTES
Contributed by John ‘H. Walker

BELT LINE -- one red light -
Via King, Spadina, Sherbourne and Bloor (both directions)

YONGE STPREET --- one blue 1light '
From North Toronto Station via Yonge and Front Streets to Union
Statlon and return. . - .

STUART 1. wcs'rLAND- I

4 BINGHAM AVENUE
TORONTO




KING TO KINGSTON ROAD --.one whi te'light\"*
TO BALSBM AVENUE -- &wo white ‘lighbs .
From Roncesvalles and King via King and Queen Streets to Balsam
Avenue and return.

QUEEN STREET -- one green light
‘From High Park via Queen, Yonge, Front, George, King, Yonge to Queen
and return.

CHURCH STREET -- two red lights :

From Union Station via Front Church, Bloor, North Sherbourne to Glen
Eoad and return. :

COLLEGE AND YONGE -- blue 'and yellow lights
From Yonge and Front via Front, Church, King, Yonge, College to Lans-
downe, returning via College and Yonge to Front. ’

CARLTON AND COLLEGE -- one yellow light
From College and Lansdowne via College, Carlton, Parliament, Gerrard
to Sumach Street and recurn.

WINCHESTER -- blue and red lights , o
From Sumach and Winchester via Winchester, Parliament, Carlton, Ynhee,
King, York, Front to Union Station, returning via Front to Yonge then
north to Carlton and return.

PARLIAMENT -- white and yellow lights
From Pape and Gerrard via Gerrard, Parliament, Queen, Sherbourne,
King, Church, Front to Union Station returning via York, King to
Sherbourne then via same route.

BROADVIEW -- red and green lights '

om Don Mills Road and Danforth via Broadview, Queen, Yonge and
Front to Church, returning via Church to Queen and then same route.

DOVERCOURT -- two white lights
From Bloor via Dovercourt, College, Ossington and Dundas to Queen
and return.

BLOOR AND McCAUL -- yellow and white lights
From Bloor and Lansdowne via Bloor, Spadina, College, McCaul, Queen,
York to Front, returning via Front, Yonge, Queen, and then same route.

AVENUE ROAD -~ two white lights
From Bloor and Yonge via Bloor and Avenue Road to Davenport Road and
return.

BATHURST -~ red and white lights :
From Dupont and Bathurst via Bathurst, King, York to Front, returning
via Front, Church, King and Bathurst. :

QUEEN AND DUNDAS -- two green lights
From Toronto Junction via Dundas, Queen, Yonge to Front, returning
via Front, George, King, Yorge, Queen and. Dundas. :

A few street names have changed which should be noted. 'In the
BROADVIEW route. Don Mills Road is the section of Broadview Avenue
north of Danforth Avenue. In the DOVERCOURT and QUEEN AND DUNDAS
routes, Dundas Street starts at the present corner of Ossington and
Queen, runs north to the present Dundas Street, and then west. Ossing-
ton Avenue then commenced at .this intersection.  The sections of the
present Dundas Street east of Ossington were not completely connects:
and had several names, viz.: (west to east) Arthur, St. Patrick, Ander-
son, Agnes, Wilton and Elliott, but there were no tracks thereon.

BKEXPANSION OF VAPCR -CAR PLANT
Contributed by John Griffin

Vapor Car Heating Co. has purchased a second plant in Montreal, which
will double its present manufacturing facilities for Vapor’ steam gener—

L
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ators. These are the generators installed in diesel locomotives to
supply steam heat for passenger trains. The company also manufactures
train-heat controls used in passenger coaches.

The Vapor generators develop over 200 pounds of steam pressure from
cold water in two minutes and enough steam to heat a good sized train.
Water is pumped through a steel coil several hundred feet long, while
hot gases from atomized diesel fuel fire wipe over the coll, turning
almost ten gallons of water into high pressure steam every minute. In-
creased use of diesel locomotives, as expected in the near future, is
the reason for the plant expamsion.

SUBWAY CONSTRUCTION PRCGRESS REPORT -- MAY 1, 1950
By John M, Mills

In the month since the last report was written, construction of the
Yonge Street subway has progressed without delay. Top 1ift excavation
and decking are now complete from the end of the line at Front and York
Streets as far as Adelaide and Yonge Streets, and should be cocmpleted
to Richmond Street by the time this is read. Intermediate and lower
1ift is under way below the decking in this section. Concrete pouring
has continued north of Queen Street and was started south of Dundas
Square upon completlion of excavation in this area. Underpinning crews
are at work on the section north of Dundas Street.

On the off-street right-of-way north of Alexander Street, demolitio.
of builldings in the line 1s proceeding rapidly and will be further
speeded up by the many bulldings vacated April 30th. Date for calling
tencers on this section has been extended to May 18th from May 10th.

In this connection, the Alexander Muir Memorial Gardens, presently
situated at Yonge Street and Lawton Boulevard, will be moved to a new
site near Lawrence Avenue and Yonge Street to clear the way for con-
struction.

The intersection at Queen and Yonge Streets was closed May 1lst to
permit construction of Queen station and the short section of the pro-
Jected Queen Street subway lying directly beneath the Yonge Street line.
This closing should be in effect until approximately June 15th. Com-
mencement date of work north from Dundas Square is uncertain at this time.

Note for Associate Members: Nr. Mills will be happy to anc.i.i, as far
as possible, questions regarding the Rapid Transit System. His address
is: 11 Highgate Road, Toronto 18, Ontario.

C.N.R. BUYS TANK CARS

During the past winter the Canadian Natlional Rallways has received
from the bullder, Canadian Car and Foundry Company Limited, a group of
new tank cars. These cars are noteworthy in that they are the first
cars of thils type to have been purchased by the C.N.R. since 1930.

Each car has a capacity of 8000 Imperial gallons and the tanks are
fitted with a coll heating system for heavier grades of oil during the
winter months. The new cars are two dome tanks and are designed to
haul fuel oil for locomotive use in Western Canada, where many C.N.K.
coal burners are being converted to oil.




?ﬂpper Canada Railtvay Society

BOX 122, TERMINAL “A”
TORONTO, CANADA

NEWSLETTER

Ju~~ 1950 Number 53

SOCIETY NEWS

The Soclety held its last meeting untll September on May 19th with a
good crowd in attendance. On June 17th the Soclety is cooperating
in the all-day excursion of the Central Ontario Train Trip Commlttee

to Coboconk, Lindsay, Port Hope and return to Toronto.

TORONTO'S HELPER AND PUSHER SERVICES
by George W. Horner

Probably the best known helper service around Toronto is on the
C.N.R.'s main line east of Toronto, where all freight trains carrying
more than 40% of thelr tonnage rating require a helper engine between
Den and Scarboro eastbound and between Port Union and Scarboro wost-
bound. This service 1s maintained by 2-10-2 (Santa Fe) type engines,
numbers 4100 to 4104, and is supplemented by an odd Mikado type engine
when there 1s increased traffic or when one of the 4100 class is in
the shops for repairs. Occasionally an 8200 or 8300 class eight-wheel
switcher 1s used for a helper, but these englnes are not satisfactory
as they are hand fired. Early in 1950 a smaller type of Santa Fe
locomotive was added to the helper 1list, with engines 4019 and 4035
belng used.

A 6200 class 57% locomotive with a 4100 class helper of 80% will haul
a “~nin of 4200 tons from Don to Scarboro, a distance of 7 miles, while
the same engines will haul only 3700 tons between Port Union and Scar-
boro, a distance of 73 miles. The rise from Port Union or Don to
Scarboro is 300 feet; less tonnage can be handled westward because of
the sharp curves on the stiffest part of the grade. Passenger trains
of over 25 cars require an assistive engine, but this is a rare sight
&5 “hey scldem have over 18 cars.

Trn=35e heiper locomotives are always headed east, and as there 1s no
means of turning them at Port Union, they make the trip from Port Union
to Scarboro backing up on the front of the road engine. Mikados and
otner engines without backup sanders are not very satisfactory in this
service.

On occaslon when a westbound freight train is double headed with two
Northern type engines and requires also a helper at Port Union, the
helper engine is cut into the train about eight cars from the road
englnes. This 1s because of weight on the bridge over Highland Creek.
This 1s the only instance 1in the vicinity of Toronto where a helpar
engine 1s cut into the train.

During the early 1930's, the 4100 class locomotives were also used to
spray the roadved to keep the dust down. An engine would leave Toronto
thirty minutes ahead of No. 6 and wet the roadbed to Scarboro, and re-
turn to Toronto ahead of No. 5, wetting the westbound track. This was
done when competition was on with the C.P.R. to provide better service.

STUART 1. WESTLAND,
EDITOR

4 BINGHAM AVENUE
TORONTN
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These same helper engines are used almost daily to assist the Belt
Line switcher from Bathurst Street Yard to Dufferin Street on the Belt
Line. The stiffest grade 1s from Fairbank Junction on the main line
to Dufferin Street on the Belt Line. The switcher, usually an 8200
or 8300 class englne, will handle up to 15 cars alone, up the hill and
Just clear of the main line at Fairbank Junction. Then 1t will have
to double the hill with the 15 car train. With 16 or more cars, a
pusher 1s required, and in this case a 4100 class engine can be seen
pushing the train behind the caboose. This method is used up to 26
cars. =~ With 27 or more cars, the helper locomotive must be coupled on
the front, as the train will havé tocdeuble the Hi1l. & 4100 an& 8300
class engilne have beén known to stall with 22 or 23 cars on this hill
and, when stalled, the pusher on the rear cannot assist in doubling
the train. When the train exceeds 26 cars and both engines are In
front, they have to double £he trHIn up the hill'from Fiilrbank Jurction,
taking the first halg over the hill and down into the passing treck at
Bathurst Street. They then return to Fairbank Junction for the second
" half of the train and pull 1t to Bathurst Street where the train 1s
coupled together again.  Then the helper goes through the passing
track and couples on the rear of the train, to haul the entire train’
backwards up to the top of the hill at Dufferin StreeL, where.the.
switcher commences to work, and the helper engine cuts off and retur..
to the city. CL oGt e v g L BOTE o OO seraeg e

"nother service which these helper engines perform is assis%?ngxyard'
trangfer engines from Bathurst Street Yard to West Toronto Yard. - If
the transfer has over 35 cars, a pusher is put behind the caboose at
Bathurst Street, and it pushes as far as.the. C.P.R., 1interchange tracks
east of West Toronto. Here it cuts off on the fly and returns to
Parkdale on the westward track. If the transfer has over 65 cars,
the helper 1s coupled on the head end. - As the transfer makes this
run in the very early hours of the morning, the move 1s seldom seen by
angk»ovﬁ the ﬁ@gﬁw G Gmewlid ey WU e YEDG LUS g4 JW AT e e s o

The fifth service in which these eng&nes are used is between Don an
Oriole, where the Leaside transfer is assisted if 1t has over 26 cars.
One may say that he has seen northbound freights go up this hill with
40 or more cars, a smaller engine and no helper. This 1s correct; the
Leaside transfer needs a helper locomotive because the 8200 and 8300
class engines used on thils transfer are not equipped wlth pony truck
wheels, and for thls reason they stall on the rall-greasers, three of
which are located on the curves between Don and Oriole.” Helper erngines
seldom make this run as the transfer rarely has the car limit. ’

The C.P.R. has to maintain an even greater fleet of helper éhglnes
than the C.N.R., as 1t requires helper engines in all three directicns
out of Toronto, on all freight trains and most of the passenger trains.
On the eastbound main line a passenger traln with a 3100 class Norchern
type engine handles 11 cars up the hill alone; with 12 or more cars, 2
helper 1s required from Don to Leaside, although the helper 1s usualiy
courled on &t the Union Station. If the road engine 1is a Pacific <~
Hudson type, the .single load is 8 cars, with 9 or more requiring assis.
ance. If the train exceeds 16 cars the helper engine must go through
tc “sincourt.  The engines used for this service are usually 3600 or
3700 class Consolidation locomotives, although practically any type 1is
liable to be seen... All .freight trains are assisted from Lambton Yard
through to Agincourt with the same type helpers.

The only freighit trzin operating over the line between Don and Leaslde
i1s No. €10, and this train hes 2 helger engine from Parkdale Vard
through to Agincourt, or two heipers if the trailn exceeds 2200 tons.
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Northbound passenger trains cf over 15 cars requlre a helper from
Toronto to Belton, a dilstvance of 25 miles. Northbcund f{reipghts also
have assisting engines from Lambton Yard to Bolton. The Sudbury mer-
chandise train leaving from Parkdale Yard will have a helper esngire on
the head end with another pusher on the rear end of the tra:in. "
pusher on the rear goes only as far as West Toronto diamond, whsr
cuts off on the Ily. This procedure takes place only on train XN
when there is sufficient tonnage to warrant the two helpers.

Westbound passenger trains of over 10 cars have asslsting engincs
from Toronto to Orr's Lake, a distance of 60 miles. If the train con-
stists of 15 or more cars, the helper locomotlive goes through to Long:a.
Frelght tralns also have helper engines from Lambton Yard to Orr's i-

Transfers operating between Parkdale Yard and West Toronto have
asslsting englnes 1f they have over 50 cars. Three or four such
transfers operate in the early hours of the morning, but are seldom
scoi in the daylight hours.

For all these services the C.P.R. uses 2000 and 3700 class Consolid-
atlon tyre englnes, and when these are all in service and more helper
locomotives are required, any type will be sent out. The most un-
usual helper engine that has been seen was 4-4-4 type No. 3000. Also
T.H.& B. engine 502 has been used as a helper to Aglncourt when 1t has
beenrn in Toronto for an all-night layover.

This completes the summary of helper service in the Toronto area.

o)
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SUBWAY CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT - JUNE 1, 1950
By John M. Mills

On May 18, 1950, tenders on Sections S-3, S-4 and S-5 of the Yonge
Street subway were opened. These contracts cover the portion of the
subway from Alexander Street to the Mulr Memorial Gardens. On May 25,
a contract for all three sections combined was awarded to Rayrer Coi-
structlion Limited, an all-Canadian company with headquarters in Tcronto.
Constructlion 1is scheduled to begin at several polnts about July .

On the sections already in prograss, work continued at the stealy
rate previously maintained. All surface work is belng concentrated
on Yonge Strecet between Richmond and Queen Streets, and on Queen Strezt
itself, and two shifts covering 16 hours a day have been in operation
to speed the work at this busy intersection. On Front Street, the
24 inch gas main and the low level interceptor sewer have been rep.

Ly new lines outside the arca affected by the subway. Intermediatz

1° 7% excavatlon 1is belng done from the Yorlk Street ramp as well as from
Co.uorne Street. Also under way i1s the difficult task of comnleting
the excavation on the curve under the bank building at the corner of
Yonge and Front Strecets wilthout disturbing the business of the bank.

Concrete vouring has continued betwecen Queen Street and Dundas
Square ana with the completion of all excavatlon here, the base slab
1s now continuous from Queen Street to Dundas Square, and the centre
wall betwz2en the subway tracks 1s now being poured. Construction will
begin norith of Dundas Jquare about July 15 at which time the tewmporary
car tracks on Meitland and Alexander 3treets will be ready for operatilon.

Demolition of buildings on Sections S-3 to S-5 has continued, and the
future pacth of the subuay can be easily traced ifrow fho ¢gans left by
the remcval of buildings. About half the bulldings will have been
torn down wnen construction starts here, and the remalnder will he de-
mcilched a3 rapldly as they become available.
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MCTIVE POWER NEWS

A third Canadian diesel builder has entered the fleld wifth the
an-~uncement that Fairbanks-Morse has purchased a controlling interest
in vhe Canadian Locomotive Company of Kingston, Ontario. Fairbanks-
Morse, one of the blg four diesel locomotive manufacturers in the
United States, plans to turn out 1its standard models at Kingston for
sale to Canadian railroads.

The first two locomotives for C.P.R.'s Algoma Divlislon dleselization
have been received. They are MLW 1500 H.P. road switchers 8405 anc
3406, Thus far they have been used in general tests on the C.P.R.
and have been loaned to the Algoma Central and Hudson Bay Rallway to

act as demonstrators on that company's property.

Currently being delivered by Montreal Locomotive Works to the Canadlan
National are the eight road freight "A" units 9400-54327.  These are
being publlicized as the first streamlined diesel-electric locomotives
built 1n Canada. They are being tested in palrs on the main line be-
tween Montreal and Belleville and Belleville and Toronto before being
sent on to the Lake St. John subdivision which wlll be thelr home.

By the time this is read, all of the Prince Edward Island loccmotives
7802-7819 should have been delivered from Erie, Pannsylvania, to the
C.N.R. These 18 locomotives, with 44 ton switchers 7751 and 7752,
will comprise the C.N.R.'s motive power in the island province.

HISTORICAL NOTES
By Robert Duncan

The first rallway in the present Province of Onfarilo was a short
portage road around Nlagara Falls from Queenston to Chippawa. This
we the Erle and Ontario Railway, chartered in 1833 and built in 1839,
Horses were the first motive power, the grade near Queenston being too
steep for locomotlves of the day. The road was rebullt in 1854 %near—
ly adjacent) with better grades, was extended to Niagara-on-thé-Lake
at the north end later to Fort Erie at the south. Eventually 1t was
absortied by the Canada Southern Rallway.

The Ontarlo, Simcoe and Huron Raillway was chartered on August 29th,
1949, with capital of 500,000 pounds in five pound shares, to run from
Torcnto to some point on the southerly shore of Lake Huron (Georglan
Bay) and to Barrie. The company was authorized to raise stock either
by subscription or by lottery. The latter method was an ingenious
idea of the projectis principal promoter, Mr. F. C. Zauronl, an English-
man living In Toronto, but was never made use of. The nare was changed
after the completion of construction to the Northern Railway of Canada.

The coaches of the Toronto and Nipissing Railway were palnted a

brilliant yellow with crimsom upholsftering inside.  One of the coaches,
posslibly a baggage or mail car, had an open passage and ralling on cre
gide in order to get from one car to another. When the track was be-

ing changed from narrow to standard gauge, it was not unrusuval to sce a
train of mixed gauge cars Jolned together with "goose neck" ccounlings.

This sort of thing gave no end of trouble.

(To be continued)
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THE CANADIAN NORTHERN QNTARIO RAILWAY AND TOKONTO
by A. Andrew Merrilees

Although Sir William Mackenzie and Sir Donald Mann were both Toronti
citizens, their first exploits in railrocad construction took place in
Manitoka, and in Ontario west of Lake Superior, Three years after the
start of their western enterprises, the head office of Mackenzie and Mann
was opened in Toronto, in 1899,

At that time, the Toronto Railway Company's building at the cormner of

King and Church Streeis was not all required for street railway purposes,
and the railway contractors rented three rooms at the back of the top
fiocr, the architectural firm of Pearson ana Darling having the front
offices, After a year, the whcle top flcoxr of the Tcronto Railway
building was occupied by the railway contractors.

The Canadian Northern did not long remain with desk accommodation on
a friendly floor. Negotiations were concluded for the purciase of the
building at the corner of King and Toronto Strests (1 Toronto Street),
and 2arly in 1903, as ranters from the Rice Lewis Estate, they took
possession.,  About 1908, the company required still more room, thus
space was rented in the building at ths corner of Toronto and Court
Streets,

The first Canadian Northern construction took place in 1905, when to
sustain the charter of the James Bay Railwey, which Mackenziz and Mann
had bought, construction was begun on a four mile line frow the Grand
"Trunk, south-east of Parry Sound, into Parry Sound. One engine, a few
coaches and & crew were maintained at Parry Sound until such time as e
main line Jamés Bay Railway could be built up to;, and through the to

In 1906 construction comm:inced at Purry Sound southward towuards
Toronto, the contractor being Angus Sincluir, the fumous ruilroad econd-
mi =% and author of Now York, who refused to offer « competitive bid for
the work, but did it on a cost plus basis, The work was pushed rapidly
to completion, and arrangements wers made with the Canadian Pacific Rail-
way to usec its North Toronto Station as the Canadian Northern Toronto
terminus. The first Canadlan Northern train to enter Toronto arrived
at this station from Parry Sound in November of 1906,

As the Canadiam Northern was devoting all possible capital toward
further construction in other parts of Canada, comparatively little of
its resources were devoted to operating and maintaining the lines it had
already counstructed, As a resull of this, it was decided that until
the Caradian Northern could appropriaie money to build a costiy bridge
over the Don River, it would use the C.P.R. bridge. Later, the C.P.R.
began the grade separation scheme for its line across North Toronto;
this involved the construction of & new North Toronto station at Yonge
Sireet, and subways at Yonge Street, Avenue Road, Davenport Road, Spadina
Road, Howland Avenue, Bathurst Strest, Christie Street, Staw Street,

- Ossington Avenue and Dovercourt Road. The Canadian
Nerthern, anticipating expansion westward from Toronto

STUART |. WESTLAND, toward London, Hamilton and Niagara Falls, concluded
EDITOR ‘ ,
4 BINGHAM AVENUE
TORONTO




Page 2 - July 1950

an agreement with the C.P.R, whereby 'the Canadian Northern constructed
for its own use a service Yrack across this section, the other four
tracks being two union tracks, a C.P.R, service track, and a C.,FsR. .
through freight track, - As a result of this, the Canadian National to
ti..s day enjoys switching rights over the C,P.,R., line between Leaside
and Dovercourt Road in the viest end of the city,

Late in 1906, the James Bay Railway was built to Oriole Station, and
thence over what is now a branch to a conngction with the C.P.R. at Don-
lands Tower, which is a half-mile east of the Don River Bridge. From
here it used the C.P,R., tracks over the Don River into a specially con-

- structed James Bay Railway yard at Leaside, After completion of the

" James Bay Railway, its name was changed to the Canadian Northern Ontario
Railway, and this name thereafter identified &ll further Canadian North-
ern construction in this province.

The Canadian Northern thereupon proceeded to builid up the tewnsite of
Leaside and laid the foundations for many houses., It alsc bulilt o suvb-
stantial car shop, a 10-stall roundhcuse, and lastly a wooden station on
the north side of the C.P.R, main line, which is now the C,N.R, car shop
office, It is unique that these extensive Canadian National facilities
are even to-day divorced from any physical connection with the C.N, sys-
tem, all cpproach to them being over C,P.R., property,  Although the
CeN,R. Leaside car shops are still being activelw used; the roundhouse
(except for one stall) has long since bsen turned over to matericl stor-
age purposes. One switcher is staticnsd at Leaside roundhcuse to move
cars about the car shop yard.

During 1908, the C,N.0, Railway was extonded north from Parry Sound
through Sudbury Junction to Capreol, which was to be the junction be
tween the Toronto line and the luter-built line from Copreol down the
Ottawa valley to Ottawe and Montreal. In 1910, a number of old-estab-
lisied lines were bought by the Canwudian Northern Ontario Rdiilway, These
were; The Central Ontario Railway, built from Trenton to Picton in 1879,
from Trenton to Coe Hill in 1883, from Ormsby Junction to Maynooth in
1901, and from Maynooth to Wallcce in 1907; thz Irondale, Bancroft and
Ottawa Railway, o decrepid, almost bankrupt, old road built in 1884 from
Howland (Kinmount Junction) to Irondale, and in 1891 from Irondale to
Baptiste; the Bay of Quinte Ruilway, & prosperous line built by the Rath-

“bun Company of Deseronto, from Descronto to Napanee in 1904; from Napanee
to Tweed in 1883, from Yurker to Harrowsmith in 1889, from Harrowsmith

to Sydenham in 1894, and from Tweed to Bannockburn (juncition with the
Ceniral Ontario Railway) in 1904, Lastly, there was the Brockvilile,
Westport and North-Western Railway, built from Lyn Junction to Westport
in 1888 and from Lyn Junction to Brockville in 1889, :

As soon as these lines wsere acquired; a concentrated raid was mude on
them by Canadian Northern officiczls, who made u tour of them in & train
of baggage cars, They were stripped of 2ll but the barest essentials
in office and shop supplics; the rest was removed for use on other purts
of the Canadiam Northern system,  For o time, these lincs also operated
completely divorced from the rest of the Canadian Northern systen, In
1912, however, ccnstruction began on a line to link Toronto and Deseronto,
and the following year construction began at the opposite'end of the Bav
of 9uinte Raillway (Sydenham) toward Rideau Junction, near Ottawa, conr-
ing thnere with the Ottawa valley-Hawkesbury-Montreal line of the Canau,.
Northern, _ ‘ L : o ' '

At last the Canadian Northern had revealed its hand, and the C.P.R.,
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stabbed in the back as it were, hurrledly began surveys ‘and construction
of a line from Aglncourt to Glen Tay, tapping the more densely populated
lakeshore towns, whlch had formerly been mlssed by the maln llne through
Peterbbrough. S

 Meanwhile, the Clty of" Toronto, ever anxious to aid reilway companies
which brought trade to it, was petitioned to aid in improving the termi-
nal fdec ilities of the C,N¢Oa Railway. Therefore, heavy pressure was
put upon the Grand Trunk Railway for the Jjoint use of the Union Station
by itself gnd the Canadien Northern. ° The Grand Trunk tentatively
agread ‘and the Canadian Northern began construction of what is now the
main line from Oriole Station down the Don Valley, through Todworden %o
Rosedale, on the old Toronto Belt Llne Railway, which was owned b/ the
Grand Trunk.

-Upon arrival at Rosedale, the C,N.O, gangs found the G,T.R. track
blocked with a coal car, which they had no authority to move, although
they did have authority to run to the Union Station. Unwilang te be
stopped by a technicality, Mackenzie and Mann found it easier to blow
the car of coal and pay the Grand Trunk damages, than it was to arguc
- about the blocked track in court, and this was done. The first C,N.O.
troin arrived in Union Station from Sudbury against bltter pronests
frow the Grand Trunk,

Shortly afterward, a junction was effected between the C.N,0., Sudbury
line and the line being built from Deseronto at Todmorden, and the first
CaN4Oa through train from Toronto to Ottawa ran in 1913, The C.N.O.
built a sizeable yard at Rosedale, at the junction of its line with the
Belt Line, and rented the old Belt Line offices at that point from the
Grand Trunk, These were for several years the headquarters of the
C.N.R, Ontario District,

A few years later, however, the City of Toronto forced the C,N,0. to
close its engine sheds and yards at Rosedale, becauss ths exclusive resi-
dents on the hill above complained of the smoke nuisance. The office,
nevertheless, was used until about 1925, when it was torn down and the
last vestiges of the yards and buildings rasmovad.

During this later period, C.N.0. freight trains tied up at the G,T.R.'s
Cherry Street Yard, and freight engines were kept at liain Street {Inn-
forth) G.T.R. roundhouse, since torn down. Passenger engines, aficr
being forced away from Rosedale, used the G.T.R. Spadina Avenue round
house,

At Little White Otter River, a point 254 miles east of Port arthur,
616 wmiles north-west of Toronto, and 60 miles north of White River Stat-
ion on the C.P.R. Lake Superior District, Sir William Macksenzie. on New
Year's morning (Jamuary lst, 1914), drov e the last spike of the new 1°
connecting the eastern and western provinces of Canada, When, in 19
the last spike of the Canadian Northern mountain section was drlven by
f’v W%111a$ Mackenzie at Basque, B.C,, the Canadian Northern had a main

il:e Irom Yanccuver to Quetec, /
he story of the effgbt of tgg ??%gg %2?13 %sgaOxashghgagggfg;Owgﬁggion.
ern, and its absorption by the Canadian government in May of 1918, are
too well known to bear further reference here, The system was operated
substantially as previously by the Canadian government until 1923, when
the Grand Trunk system was also token over by the govermaent,

Having taken the name Cunadian National Railways in 1919, the C.N,O.
lines paralleled considerable Grand Trurk mileage, and, as time went on,
soue of the largest abandonuentis in Canadian railroad history took place.
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In 1923, the first section of the ten-year old Desoronto-Toronto line.
. comprising 22 wiles frou Cobourg to Brighton, was abandoned. In 19z,
‘seven miles frow Cobourg to Ronnac followed. In 1926, 24 wiles from
Gr .nburn to Todumorden were also cbandoned., In 1931, the section from
Deseronto to Trenton was abandoned, and in 1932, the sectlon from Trenton
to Brighton. _

0f the purchased branch lines, the section frou Tweed to Bannockburn
(former Bay of Quinte Ruilway) was abandoned in 1935 and that froum
Yarker to Tweed in 1941, In 1936, the last section of the Deseronto-
Toronto line, that from Ronnac to Greenturn, was abandoned; finally, in
1939, the old C.N.0, Giain line frou Hawkesbury to Hurdman (near Ottawsz)
was abgndoned all Ottawa-Montreal traffic being diverted over what were
forumerly the Grand Trunk (Canada Atlantic) tracks.

Thus ended an era in which three scparate and zluost pars 1lul lines
provided service frow Toronto to Montreal.

G.R,R, -~ L.E, & N, REVIVAL

As most members have probably hcard by now, the application by the
CeP.Re 2lectric lines for abandomuznt of their passenger service was
rafused by the Board of Transport Comuwissioners after an slaborate case
was presanted by the municipalities affectad.

Cars 953 and 955, which were damaged in o spring flood of the Spoed
- River, and which, it was thought, would never again turn a wheel, have
bean repaired and repainted and are back in service,

r
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REPORT OF EXCURSION

The 1950 excursion of the Central Ontario Train Trip Committee, held
on June 17th last, fully upheld the standard set by previous excursions.
Months of careful preparation paid off in a smoothly operated and high-
ly interesting trip, on which not a single hitch was observed.

.The trip was essentially a clrcuit of the old Midland Railway of
Canada's system (absorbed by the Grand Trunk in 1884); only the last
lap from Port Hope to Toronto was made on other than original Midland
right-of-way. The train conslisted of newly-shopped X-3-b Pacific
5592, a New York Central steel baggage car (which carvied pop and ice
cream), three coaches and two diners. The partlcivpanis worse Lr2ated
to an unusually fast run up the C.N.R.'s winding Uxorldge 5ubdi»1slon
(north from Scarboro Junction) and stopped over at Coboconk (end of the
line) for lunch. Here, as promised, 5592 was turned on the steam-
operated turntable using exhaust steam from the locomotive, and filled
its tender with water from Balsam Lake using the steam injector pro-
vided at the end of track for this purpose.

- The trailn retraced its path to Lorneville, then made a half-wye and
continued east to Lindsay. - Here a lengthy stop-over enabled the ex-.
cursionists to look around the yards and engine terminal. Much inter-
est was aroused by the four derelict E-T-a Moguls, 755, 793, 800 and
850 which are in a field behind the enginehouse.

There followed the run to Peterborough, then to Port Hope, over the
branch that has been in recent danger of abandonment. The trip was
concluded by a fast run on the main line back to Toronto.

A total of 212 persons took the trip, and considerable numbers’ from
Hamilton, Buffalo and other points were 1in attendance.

MOTIVE POWER NEWS

The C.N.R. has received its three new electric locomotives for the
Montreal terminal; they are numbers 200 202, Class Z-5-a, 87-ton
steeple cab loccomotives, somewhat similar to industrials in appearance.
‘The double pantagraphs are palnted rad. They were shipped from the
bullder, General Electric Co. of Erie, Pa., on July Qlot, and were
placed in revenue service on July 28th. :

i “Two more small Santa Fe locomotives, 4004 and PO°) heve appeared
as helpers cn the C.N.R.'s Scarboro grade recently.

On July 22nd, New York Central Mikado 2051 was ob%erved passing
through foronto dead, in an eastbound C.N.R. freight

The C.P.R. is currently taking delivery en masse of the 44 diesels
ordered by it from Montreal Loccomotive Works for the Algoma dieseliz-
ation. Roadpfswitcher 8406 has been ‘permanently assigned to the
Sudbury-Little Current train.

General Motors Diesel Limited has received the following orders for
locomotives during recent weeks:

Chesapeake and Ohio Ry. (Pere Marquette District):
16 1500 HP road switchers
5 1200 HP switchers

‘ STUART 1. WESTLAND,
} A EDITOR
4 BINGHAM AVENUE

TORONTO ‘ 4ﬁ
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Wabash Rallway \BuffaloDiviuion;
20 1500 HP roadxfreight "A" units
1 1500 HP road switcher
3 800 HP switchers
Toronto, -Hamilton & Buffalo Rallway:
4 1200 HP switchers
4 1500 HP road switchers
Algoma Central & Hudson Beay Railway:
.~ 4 .1500 HP road switchers
Canadian National Rallways:
: 22 locomotives (details not yet available)
The GMD plant has now a backlog of 93 locomotives.
The Toronto, Hamilton & Buffalc scrapped old racific No. 11 during
July; during the same month Consolidation 107 was sold.
The British Columbia Electric Railway has received a fourth Alco-GE
70-ton, 660 HP road switcher, numbered 943.

SUBWAY CCNSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPCRT - AUGUST 1, 1950
by John M., Miils

Construction work on the subway continues on schedule. On Front
Street, immedlate 1lift excavation is being carried on from the York
Street ramp, and the support of and excavation under the bank building
at Yonge and Front Streets 1s continuing.  Lower 1ift is under way on
the southern part of Yonge Street, operating from the Colborne Strect
ramp. The Shuter Street ramp was closed last month as all excavat
is complete in this area. Pouring of the concrete floor slab is ui:.
way in the vicinity of King Station. Heavy rains on July 24th caused
tl:. failure of a temporary sewer across the excavation at Adelalde St.,
with the result that the excavation south of that point was filled with
up to 20 feet of water, halting work and completely submerging a power
shovel which took three days to repair. Fortunately, no permanent
damage was sustained and normal operations were resumed when the excav-
ation was pumped out and cleaned.

Piles are now being driven north from Dundas Street, having advanced

three blocks to date. The concrete floor is complete from Queen Street
to Dundas Street, and pouring of the centre and side walls is now under
way. The work 1is now beginning to take on the appearance of a subway

rather than an untidy hole in the ground.

Most bulldings have been or are boihg demolished south of St. Clair
Avenue, and tree removal is under way in advance of the work. Activity
may be observed at several ppirts in the region as work begins on the
diversion of sewers, etc. Piles are being driven north from Maitland
Street, and a new ramp 1s being cecnstructed at Dundonald Street. The
heavy rains of July 24th resulted in minor flooding and bad mud condit-
lons in this section, which slowel operations somewhat.

The Harbord and Yonge routes were diverted ahead of the start of
construction north from Dundas Square. The temporary single tracks
on Maitland and Alexander Streets were laid during the week of July 3rd
and Yonge cars began using them on the 16th as a long section of the
route was diverted to Church and Victoria Streets. It i1s hoped to
have Dundas Street decked over and open before the Exhibition starts.
at which time Harbord cars will resume normal routing and the Yonge
cars will run north on Yonge Street as far as Dundas Street instead
of using Victoria Street north of Richmond Street.
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ELECTRIC RAJIWAY NOTES

Tof§nto Transportation Commission: . : o A

'A11 'PCC cars will have "Scotchlite" (reflecting) numerals applied
to the rear end, and front and rear bumpers willl be coated with red .
"Scotchlite", as a safety measure. An experimental installation of
sealed-beam headlights has been made on cars 4234 and 4376. Applicat-

- ion of extended dynamic braking to the oldsr PCC's continues actively.

Car 4280, one of the 1945 cars, has recelved red seats, the two-tone
blue interior colour treatment, and the application «f decorative
stainless steel sheets in several spots. . ,

The 1950 track renewal program has included, up to time of writing;
tangent track on Queen Street East from Nevlille Park Boulevard to
Maclean Avenue, and Shaw Street from Queen to King Streets. The
following intersections have been rebuilt in whole or in part: St. Clair
and Avenue Road, St. Clair and Lansdowne, Pape and Danforth, Howard
Park and Dundas, and College and McCaul. Removals have included the
St. Lawrence Street wye, and unused syecilalwork and railroad crossing
diamonds at Spadina and Front and at keele and St. Clair.

Lake Eri€e & Northern - Grand River Raillways:

The C,P.R. Electric Lines have appealed the Board of Transport
Commissioners' refusal to allow abandonment of passenger operations.
There 1s a threat that they will carry the case to the Supreme Cou::
of Canada 1f the appeal is refused.

BH- iiton Strect Rallway:

The last of the Preston-built series of cars have been scrapped.
This included cars 431, 447, 451, 453, 455 and 457. All these had
longitudinal seats and deck roofs (except 431) and the bodies were in
a very weakened condition. The Burlington Street route wlill be aband-
oned the day before trolley buses commence operation (on Cannon Street)

- sometime during the coming fall.

On June 24th, car 523 was struck by a gondola car loaded with scrap
metal off the Dofasco (TH&B) crossing on the Burlington line private
right-of way. The car was overturned, stripped of useful parts and
the body carted away for scrap. The car never returned to the car-
housge after the accident.

H.S.R. fares had the second boost in two years on August U4th; the
new rate 1s three tickets for 25 cents. The previous rise was from
four tickets for 25 cents to four tickets for 30 cents, made effective
on May 20th, 1949,

International Railway Company:

Cn Saturdey, July 1st, the last street cars of the once great I.R.C,
made the "graveyard" run. At its zenith, this company had almoat 100
miles of track and operated a thousand cars, both city and interurdan,
and was truly an international operation with its Canadian {Niagarvra
Falls Park and River) Division overating from Queenston to Chippawa,
Ontario, along the edge of the Niagara River gorge. There was alsc
at one ftime an extension southerly to Slater's Point, Ontario, from
which place a boat connection operated to Buffalo. The Queenston-
Tz" "= Rock portion of the Canadian Division formed half of the famous
scenic belt line which was operated in conjunction with the Niagara
Gorge Railroad Comapny (a seperate concern, with a line in the gorge
on the American side) until 1934.

In the past few years there has been rather too much criticism of
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transit managements and their policies on the part of railroad fan
puclications; however, any criticism that was levelled.at the I.R.C. . .,
was entirely Justified. In one of the most flagrant examples of yy
transit mismanagement that this continent has ever seen, the I.R.C.
since the mid-1930's was allowed to degenerate -iInto the most disgrace—
fully decrepid property imaginable. Its rehabilitation as a street
railway system was made virtually impossible by the woeful lack of
maintenance and progress.

Now Buffalo has all its transit eggs in one basket, while every
other city on the conténent of its size follows the rule to a greater
or less dgree, of applying the proper type of vehicle to the volume
of traffic on individual routes.

Shawinigan Falls Terminal Rallway:

It 1s reported that this electric railway at Shawinigan Falls, P.Q.,
is to be taken over by the C.N.R. and C.P.R. as a jolnt operation on
September 1st. This may reoult in dleselization of the property.
--(C.R. H A Bulletin, Montreal).
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EMPORTANT NOTE FOR RESIDENT MEMBERS

The September meeting of“‘.i Society, the opening meeting for 1950-51,
will be held on the fourth Friday of the month, that is, September 22nd,
in Room 486, Toronto Union Station, Al1l succeeding meetings will, how-
ever, be held upon the third Friday of the month, as has been the custom
previously. : ,

TORONTO TO PURCHASE P.C.C., CARS FROM CINCINNATI

The Toronto Transportation Comuission has reached an agreement with
the Cincinnati Street Railway Company whereby it will purchase 52 P.C. 0,
cars from the latter, the vehicles expected to arrive during the coming
fall., The American company has been forced by civic pressvre tc alui-
don all street car operaticns in the near future, thus this fleet of
P.C.C. cars, with many years af usesful 1life still in it, has baen offe-
ed to other transit properties. Owing to the high price prevailing
new P.C.C.'s, particularly in Canada, the availability of this group
cars has besen a valuable windfall to the T,T.C.

The cars are brcken into three groups, one of which consists of a
siugle car. This dingle car, number 1100, was purchased in 1939, along
with two other sample cars. 1000 was a Pullman-Standard P,C.C., 1100 a
St. Louis Car Co..P.,C.C., and 1200 a "Brililiner®, a streamlined car built
by the J,G¢ Brill Co.  Nos, 1000 (now 1127) and 1200 are still in Cin-
cinnati, but these two cars are not being purchased by the T.T.C. be-
cause they are non-standard in thz fleet. The Cincinnati Street Rail-
way apparently liked the St, Louis car best, as an order for 26 cars
followed in late 1939, and these were delivered in early 1940. They
correspond roughly with the 4150-4199 group in Toronto. These cars are
now numbered 1101-1126, The last group of cars is quite recent, con-
prising 25 all~clectric cars built in 1947, and nuubered 1150-3174.

These cars arc very similar to the T.T,C. 4300 serics, Thus Toronto is
-receiving 27 air-glectric and 25 all-electric cars.

- These cars have a number of features about them which differ from any
cars on the T,T.C., and it will be interesting to observe how far they
are remodelled in order to match the Toronto fleet, They have, of
‘course, the famous dual trolley poie arrangement with its associeated
‘metallic circvit. The rail gavge is 5 fest, 2% jinches, Alterations
will be made on account of these veriations, of course, The cars have
lnward folding front doors with a centre post, and 1100-1126 have inward
folding centre doors as well. The cars are equipped with blinds, and
'1150~1174 have a '"no-draft® ventilation sash. 1101-1126 have a rear-
end treatment that closely resembles the all-electric design with ex’
large back windows; they also have a beit rail which differs from the
T,T.Cc cars, Cars 1150-1174 have single seats on the closed side of
th. cars, instsad of on the open as have 4300-4499 in Toronto. In add-

ipion to these variations wentioned, they are wany wore
minor ones, - A L ,
In & statement released to the press, the T.T.C. says

STUARTE:’.I.I\%ERSTLANDn that it expects to have all of the cars in service
4 BINGHAM AVENUE

TORONTO
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by the end of the year. Two cars are. to be sent ahead very soon to be
converted ahead of the rest, These tars, together with the 50 new ca~
that are on order for delivery in 1951, will raise the Toronto P.C.C.
fleet to 591 cars, 275 of them post—war. All Toronto Railway cars wil,
be . re+1red thus the old cars are running on "borrowed time" only at
proent, _

Special Note: It is the intention of the . 'y te hold an excursion on
one of the firs® Cincinnati cars to be readied for service (the first,

if possible) on a Sunday during the couing fall. It will be a tour
which will cover little-used trackage on the system and should cost in
the neighbourhood of $1.50 per person. Each member who is interested
in this excursion is requested to advise Mr. W, C. Bailey, 2006 Quecen
Street Easi, Toronto 8, as soon as possible so that some idea of the
number to be expected may be gained. An gxact da+e cannot as yet be set,
of course, Further deualls will ke Mnrounced lat

CANADIAN PACIFTC ARTICUT.ATED LOCOMOTIVES
by F. H, Howaid (1.940)

_ The Canadian Pacific Railway's only venture into articulated loco-
motives took place betwsen 1909 and 1911, when it introduced enéines
noteworthy for their cylinder arrangement, This consisted in the can-
tral location of all four cylinders betveen the two six~-wheelead vné nes,
. with no truck support whatever, forming thus a locomotive of the 0-£-6..0
wheel arrangement,

The first group, built by the road in 1909 ‘had 23% inch and 34 inc
by 26 inch cylinders, 200 pounds boiler pressure, 58- 1nch drivers, a°
tractive force of 57,000 pcounds. A second lot, appearing in 1910, na.
four 33-7/8 inch by 26 inch cylinders, and were, of course, sinple engines.

“icse locowotives had some boiler features which arc of interest when
compared with modern practise, The front third of the shekl was filled
with tubcs, in the usual way, but its functicn was only to heat the feed-
water, or at best to produce saturatsd stzam, which was conducted to the
rzar third The water was then gvaporated thare, in the boiler proper,
whence it was led to the middle portion,of the boiler shell where a verti-
cali superheater of €9 elements was mounted beiween two tube sheets, Large
outside pipes connected the "feedwater hca;erf to the boiler, the dome to
the superneaber header, and the superheater to the’ cy”‘rders thus en-
hancing the already. strarqe appearance.given bty the cylinder plaremont., .

Incidentalily, this evapcrative "feedwater heater® may Lmeo venrn the fore-

runner of the mcdern sraaming econcmizer kncwn to statlonery practise,
Tnase ewg::e" were bullt Tor the Spirsl Turnel szevicn cf the Canedian

Pacific: wnich was finished iv 1008, They had o short life only, teing

rep;aued by more powerful rigic types. and were theuselves rebuilt into.

“~

2-10~0%s. One of them, numbered 5750§ is familiar in the Torounto vicinity.

MOTIVE POWER NIEWS

The 22 locomotives ordered by the Canadian National Railways from
Gereral Motors Didgsel Limited, as reported in the last issueg are to te
800 H,P. switchers, This capacity switcher, according to General ilotor.
cen do 2qual the work of the old 1000 H. P. model discontinued about &
year ago.
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The Society meets on the third Friday of each month in Room 486 of

the Toronto Union Station. The next meeting will be held October 20th.

Enclosed in this mailing is a booklet which was issued by the Canad-
jan National Railways at their exhibit at the recent Canadian National
Exhibition, The representation on the front cover is a cutaway draw-
ing of the exhibit, which consisted of a series of mock-ups illustrating
the latest in C.N.,R. passenger accomodations, Although the drawing
shows number 9000, the actual mock-up of a diesel front end carried the
number 9005. '

Bulletin No. 28, the latest in the series of T.T.C. data sheets, will
be mailed with the November issue. Unfortunately, a delay in obtaining
the necessary material has held up production of Bulletin No. 27, deal-
ing with C,P.R. Hudson type locomotives. However, this will follow as
soon as possible. co '

The T,T.C, fan trip has been scheduled for October 15th, as the %~
ex-Cincinnati P.C.C. car has been refurbished sooner than was expecte..

THE "DUMMY“ TYPE LOCOMOTIVE IN CANADA
' by Andrew Merrilees

For an interval during 1875 and 1900, before it was definitely estab-
lished that electric traction should replace horse cars on city and sub-
urban routes, many such lines were operated by steam power.

As the Forney and other sadale-tank and side~tank locomotives in this
service frightened horses on city streats, the Baldwin Locomotive Works
of Philadelphia designed a very pecular type of locomotive calculated to
fool the nervous creatures. It was an ordinary saddle-tank engine en-
tirely enclosed by a cab, burning anthracite coal to reduce the smoke,v
and with special equlpment to muffle the exhaust, As this was in many
ways a “sham" or “dummy" locomotive, it quickly assumed the nickname of
“*Dummy ",

Baldwin's built a great many of these locomotives between 1875 and
1896, as did at least one other builder, the H, K, Porter Co, of Pitts-
burgh, but to-day they are extremely rare. Only six have entered Canada. -
Pour werz built for the Hamilton and Dundas Street Railway and one for
the Great Western Rallway of Canada, The sixth was a second-hand unit
bought from an American line by the Liverpool and wmilton Railway (now
C.N.R.) in Nova Scotia,

The Hamilton and Dundas ordered three of these engines in 1878 and
1879, when their line was built. They ran from the old Hamilton and
Horth-Western Railway's King Street Station in Hamilton, up through tt.

STUART 1. WESTLAND,

EDITOR
4 BDINGHAM AVENUE
TORONTO '
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west snd streets to 4dinslie's Wood, & leafy bower near the present 7.
nto, Hamilton and Buffalo Railway's car shops, and Gown into the Dundas
m: 2 and up to Dundas. Part of this line is now the Dundas Town
branch of the T, Ho & B., which purchased it after the abandonmzant of
the radial electric service in Sept<Wifi§®, 1923,

The fourth engine, number 4, was built in lecember, 1896, probably
~the.last Dummy locomotive ever built. and believed to be the only Vauc-

lain Compound Dummny ever constructed. This engine operated only slight-

ly more than a year, for electric service was introduced on the line on
March 1, 1898.

Upon the electrification of the line, the three oldest Dummies were
sold to Mr. Charles Sturrock of Dundas, former Superintendent of sotive
Power for the line. kir. Sturrock was successful in selling cne of thenm,
No. 3, to the C., Beck lianufacturing Co, of Penetanguishere, who used it
to replace mules in the hauling of lumber from their mill to the G.T.k.
station at Penetang. Nos. 1 and 2 were scrapped in 1900.

Tne other engine, No. 4, was kept bty the Hamilton Cataract Power

izht and Traction Co. and used as a snow plow for several years, after
which it was sold to the Galt, Preston and Hespeler Street Railway {now
Grand River Railway) for use in constructing the line between Preston
and Berlin (now Kitchener), and rebuilding the line between Preston and
Hespeler, When that .job was finished, the author understands.that tne
engine was sold to John kacbonald, a contractor, and since he has heard
tales of a Dummy locomotive used on the construction of the Soutn West
ern Traction Co. electric line from London to Port Stanley in 1906,

is possible that the engine so employesd was the same engine, Its 1..
er trail has becn lost, so possibly at some later date it was rebuilt
i7"~ a conventional saddle-tank type locomotive.

Yarious newspaper accounts have appeured in the Homilton press and
elsewhere from time to time giving the report that someone has somewhere
found the "Dundas Dumay". In every case these authors have merely un-
covered small saddle-tank locomotives which they assume to have been the

*"PDundas Dummy ¥, Indeed, the "pundas Dulamy" hus by now so passed into
the folklere of the Hamilton daistrict thot one might be led to believe
that there was one individual locowotive actuzlly, there were four---

as we have seen---all of which were of tqe Dumay type,

At the time of writing, the remains of No, 3 still are at Penetang in
the Beck millyard, although the locomotive has been disuscd since 1924,
and sometime before that had its original cab burnt off and replaced
with one of entirely different type, This cab has row 1i terally fallen
epart arcund the boiler, and very little remains to mark what is probab-
ly the last Duvmay 1ocomot1ve on the North American continent.

The Duminy locomctive built for the Great Western Ruilway of Canada
was constructed by Baldwin in June 1878 for use between Wyoming and
petrolia. The "Enniskillen" oil fields of the Petrolia district were
then opening up and the G,W.R. built a branch frow its main lire ot
Wyoming into the then new oil town of Petrolia, and the shuttle work be-
tween Petrolia and "the junction® was for a time handled by this Dummy
locomotive,

At a later date the G.W.R., reuwoved the locomotive to Toronto, wher-
it was used for scme years hauling short trains in the Toronto-mimicu
suburban service. It was in this activity that it figured in a head-
0:. llision with a passenger train near the “Swansea Bolt Works" in
wWhit Was locally known as "%he Humber disaster". This occurred in the

tw
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summer of 1888 and is even yel .the worst railroad accident to have happen-
ed in the immediate Tcronto district in point of loss of . life.. The loco-
. motive after the amalgamation of .the G,W.R:. with the G.T,R. in August
1882, was numbered Grand Trunk 760, and during the Brief period that the
G.T.R, operated the Belt Line around Toronto in 1892 and 1£93, t is eng-
ine handled some of the service, along with other G.T.k., side-tank loco-
motives, . ' . ‘
. It was finally sold in October 1893 to John B. Smith & Sons Ltd.,
lumber merchants of Toronto, who shipped it to their will yard at Call-
ander, Ontario, where it was screpped about 1912, It retained its
original Baldwin design to the end. . .- _

The Grand Trunk also had three or four steam cars in the Internat’
Bridge service between Fort Erie and Black Kock, which wers locally kr.
as “"dumay" cars. . These were, however, not true dumay locomotives, but
stuam coaches, as all of thsm carricd passsngers, whereas the trus "Dummy"
was merely a locomotive hauling unit for passsmger coaches, Similarly,
cab-over-boiler inspa2ction locomotives, of which Canada hus seen a few,
have frem time to time becen mistakenly caollad Dummy typss. ¥or the sake
of the record, the true distinction is mude here,

The largest Dumay .locomotive to be used in Conuda was the MEHRSEY of
the Liverpool aznd wilton Railway in Novu Scotia. This engine had an
0-6-0 wheel arrcngement and was a product of the H., K, Porter Co., of
Pittsburgh. It was lunded at Liverpool by stewmer in Dscember 1896,
the sam¢e month in which Hamilton & Dundas No., 4 was delivered in Dundas,
Ontario.,  This engine was sold to o lumber compuny near Liverpool in
1911, «fter sale of the L, & e Ry. to the Holifuax and South-Western
(now C.N,R.), and after the cessation of the former couwpany's operations,
it was shipped to Vancouver ulong with the company's other roilway ond
lumber mill assets.

THANSIT NOTES-

Toronto Trunsportation Cowaission: To tims of writing, nine former Cin-
cinnati Strset Rollway P.C.C, cars have arrived &t the T,T.C., Hillcrost
Shops and ore there being reguugsd, rawired und otherwise made awdaptable
to Toronto vperating conditions. Cars 1122 wund 1151 were the vanguardes
of the flect arriving ot Hillerest on September 1lth. Car 1122 has

the furthest toward coupletion and it would seem that this would be t..
car used on the Society's excursion on October 15th,  Cars 1150-1174
are to be renumbered T.T.C. 4550-4574, while 1100-1126 will become 4575-
46. ., both groups being renuwbered in order. Cars 4575-4601 are to
enter service with the Cincinnati type doors, although these will prob-
ably be changed later on, In adaition to the other changes, the cars
are receiving a thorough body overhaul, 40 Toronto hailway cars are to
be scrapped as a result of the installation of these cars (1314, 1390
1444, 1460 and 2052 have already gone tp to the ena of Septembe;). Tﬁe
i;g;r 40 will remain until the 50 new cars (4500-4549) are received in
Hamilton Street Railway: Burlington Street abandonuent will probably
occur before Christmas, as trolley bus overhead erecticr is now in pro-
gress along Cannon Street and all of the new vehicles have been received.

Cttawa Transportation Couwwission: Because of the comstruction of a new
overpass across the station tracks opposite Daly Avenue, the 0.T.C. tracks
have been blocked at the corner of Day and Nicholas Street. Thus no
street car service is operating oa the Charlotte-Laurier-Nicholas loop.
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The Holland-Laurier route is being short-turned at the George loop, while
the Bank-Rideau route is now wyed at the corner of @obourg and Rideau

Streets. These two routes normally traverse the presently unuced track-
age, where service is being handled by bus. (--Norman Tutt, Peterborough)

MOTIVE POWER NEWS

By the end of Septewmber the C.,P.R. had received all of its diesels
from Montreal Locowotive Works for the Schreiber Division installation,
couprising Nos, 8405-8408, 4008-4027 and 4404-4423,

In wid-September, the C.N,R. ordersd eight 1600 H.P., road freight
(four "A* and four "B") units frowm MLW-CGE (the 1500 H.P. iwodel has b
discontinued).

The C.N,R. has also ordered six multiple unit electric motor cars ana
tv. ve wultiple unit control trailers from Canadian Car and Foundry Co.
for Montroal suburban szsrvice, These -cars will bz operated as six
trains, each train consisting of onejmotor and two trailer cars. The
cars will be powered by General Electric equipaent.

The Toronto, Haumilton and Buffalo Railway recently sold 0-6-0 No. 473
to the International Harvester Co, of Humilton, where it is retaining the
sarie nuilber, The T, H, & B. is tuking delivery of its eight new diesels
froa the GMD plant. Koad-switchers 71 and 72 were delivered to the
railway on Septeuwber 1lsti. ,

Additional orders received by General liotors bDiesel consist of six
1500 H,P. road freight "A" units for the Ontario Northiard Ruilway and
a 1200 H.P., switcher for the Steel Co. of Cunuda Ltd. The O.N.R. has
also ordered a lone 1000 H.,P. switcher frow liontreal Locouotive Works.

It is reported thut the Steel Co. of Canazdua Ltd. will receive as
scrap seven steaw locouwotives frouw the Chesapeake and Ohio heilway (Pere
Marquette District) upon dieseliz.tion of the latter. '

New York Central liikado 2051, previously reported as passing through
Toronto, was sold to the Cuwberland Railway and Coal Co. of Nova Scotia.

The Mattagawl Railway ordered a 300 H.P. 50-ton switcher frou CGE
(to be built at Erie, Pa.) during August,

A 30-ton diesel, built by Ruston and Hornsby of Lincoln, Englcnd, waes
delivered on Septewber 2nd to the new Pilkington Glass works on D.nfori:
Locd in Scarborough Township. This is on the new C.N.R. industricl
branch line described in the Junuary 1950 issue.

Seven of the ex-C,N.R. 75-ton diesel switchers {(built for ths Prince
BEd .rd Islagd %inestay gan&dian Locoiiotive Co, but later rejected) were
seen en route frou the Kingston plant to > : :
destined for the Whitcouwb EOCOmO%iVé Work:?e U, 8. on Jyly 22nd, probably

The Foirbunks-iiorse 4800 H.P, dewonstrctor locowotive (two 2400 H.P.
“A" units, Nos. 4801 and 4802) hus uppeured on the C.N.R., Central hegion
for trials., It arrived in Toronto frow Sernia on u freight train on
August 15th and continued on to montreal. The second trip was frou -
Mmontreal to Toronto on Truin No. 17, arriving in Toronto on August 17th
and returning to uontreal on Train No. 8 the sauwe morning. Further
trials in Montreal-Toronto passenger service and Torcnto-Sernia freight
service have taoken place, interrupteda by the railway s%rike of August
22nd-31st, During this tiwe ths locouotive was stored at Toronuto Union
Station, :

J
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The Soclety meets on the third Friday of each month in Room 486 of
Toronto Union Station at 8.30 p.m. Tne next meetlng wlill be held on
November 17th and wlll feature an address by Mr. George Young, of :
Toronto, on his World War II experiences as a rallway operating officer.

The Soclety has issued a revision of Bulletin 23, which featured a
locomotive history of the Toronto, Hamilton and Bufifalo Ratlway. The
revision conslsts of a rearrangement and additions to the mimeographed
portion of this article in order to include the changes made to the
locomotive roster of the rallway since May 1948, when the bulletin was
originally printed.. -~ Copies of thls revised issue are available to

members at 10 cents a copY, the price To non-members remains at 25 cents.

The Model Railroad Club of Toronto is holding an open house on Sat-
urday, November 18th, from 2 to 5 p.m. and from 7 to 10 p.m. This
model railroad, the largest in Canada, is bullt entirely to scale over
an.area of 4000 square feet, contains approximately 20 scale miles of
track fully operated from control towers. There are over 20 locomcbiva:n
plus freight and passenger equipment, wrecking trains, a circus train.
landscaped scenery, model villages and a model interurban trolley 11
operated by U.C.R.S. and M.R.C.T. member Jim Frost. The admission
price 1s 25 cents; first time visitors are advised to follow the signs
fr. . the corner of King Street West and Atlantic Avenue 1in order to find
the bullding housling the club layout.

CINCINNATI CAR EXCURSION AN OUTSTANDING SUCCESS

On Sunday, October 15th, T.T.C. car 4597 (formerly Cincinnati Street
Railway 11223 was pubtin its first revenue gervice in Toronto, as 6hart-
ered by the U.C.R.S. for an alleday excursion covering unusual trackage
on the systemn. This was the first former Cincinnatl car completed, al-
though all-electric car 4551 (C.S.R. 1151) was also finished as of this
date, and was inspected by the excurslon party at St. Clalr carhouse.

The weather was ldeal and many photos were. teken; the car was filled
to capacity and everyone pPeoPnt had a full and interesting day. The
highlight of the excursion was the stopcver at Hillcrest shop, where in
additlon to having iunch, the U.C.R.S5. members and guests were conducted
through  the shop building and saw, amcng other things, several more Cin-
cinnatl cars in course cf rebui]dlng, Following thils, the party was
treated to a ride around the test track on the single truck open car
rellc No. 327. '

The trip started from and ended at the Union Station at 10.00 a.m.
and 5.15 p.m. respectively. A sign, made by U.CIR.S. member Jack
Knowles, adorned the open side front advertising rack, announcing the
excursion as "First trip in uervice, ex Cincinnati PCC'S , and contain-
ing an excellent representation of the Socilety'!'s insignia.

STUART |. WESTLAND,

- EDITOR

.4 5 INGHAM AVENUE
TORONTO
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2: H. & B, -~ TEMLSCOUATA -- CANADA & GULF TERMINAL NFWS
' by Andrew Merrllees

The Toronto, Hamilton and Buffalo Railway's 0-6-0 switcher 49 has -
been sold to the National Steel Car Corporation Limlted, Hamilton,
Ontario (in October), where it has taken the number 8.

The T. H. & B. took delivery in October of 73 and T4, its third and
fourth 1500 H.P. GP-7 Electro-Motlive road switchers. The first two
unlts of this type, 71 and 72, were the first two locomotives turnec
out by the new General Motors Diesel locomotlive plant at London, Ontar. ..
This glves the T. H. & B. the unique distinctlion of having been the road
tc ..celve the flrst products of two Canadlan locomotive bullders — '
General Motors Dlesel Limited in 1950 and Montreal Locomotlve Works in
March, 1904, when an order of three 4-6-0 types, T. H. & B. 25, 26 and
27, were the first to leave the plant of that bullder. The very first
locomotive outshopped by Montreal Locomotive Works, the former T. H. & B.
25, 1s still in service at the time of writing as Spruce Falls Power &
Paper Co. Ltd. No. 104 at Kapuskasing, Ontario. 26 and 27 are hoth
now scrapped. ‘ i

The C.N.R. formally took over operation of the Temiscouata Rallway
on October 1st, 1950, and the first C.N.R. employees! timetable to in-
clude the Timlocouata llne (as the C.N.R. Témiscouata blpcllk,ion/ was '
issued - on October 28th.

The Temiscouata locomotive shop and engine shed at Rlvilere du Loup
burned to the ground this summer past, and thelr locomotives are ail
now housed in the C.N.R. Riviere du Loup roundhouse. The old Temis-~
couata general office bulldingacross the tracks from the C.N.R. station
at Riviere du Loup will also be closed at the end of October, and dll
activities shifted to the C.N.R. station.

Temlscouata locomotives 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10 (4-6-0' types) are bclx
renumbered C.N.R. 1014 to 1018, class F-1- -c, with 21% haulage ratin
Temiscouata 4-4-0 types 11 and 12 (originally Quebec Central 11 and lj\
are now in storage at Riviere du Loup, but will not be renumbered into
the C.N.R. series, and will be scrapped. The Temiscouata 4-6-0 typs
mentioned above, are a slight improvement over the F-l-a and F-1-Db
classes which have been on the C.N.R. roster for years, since they are
superheated and have several other milnor improvements. On account of
the  peculiar sultabllity for the light track of the Temiscouata Sub-
division, they will probably all remain in service ‘on thelr original
line, and not be transferred tn other pdrt% of the system,

Conslderable track rehabllitation, balliasting and brildge rebuilding
will be dohe in %the spring of 1951 to bring the Temiscouata Subdivision
up to C.N.R. branch line standards. At the present time, track 1s in

a deplorable condition. At the time cf writling, much of the old Temls-
couvata rolling stock is still being usged, and none of it has been re-
lettered "Canadian National'. It is likely that all or a greater port-

lon of it will pe scrapped within the next few months. A mixed train
service 1s now the only passenger service operated. :

~ The Canada and Gulf Terminal Rallway has scrapped its locomotive 350,
a former Delaware, Lackawanna and Western 001solldation type, but still
has 352 in service, and 36, a 4-6-C type, out of service. The 70-ton
G.E. dlenel~electric locomotive, received last fall from the Thurso and
Mation Valley Ratiway in exchange for a C. & G. T. 4i-ton G.E. diexel
awitcher, nas been aqsigned the number 355. This, and ﬂlelvlnelgﬂ*ric
combination car 405 {formerly New York Central gas-electric car M-405),

RN
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comprise the entire motive power of the 1ine, along with steam units
36 and '352.

The C. & G. T, gasoline motor coach 501 has had its motor removed
has been converted into a trailer. :

SUBWAY CONSTRUCTION PROGRE&SVREPORT | | ;t ﬁmg
October 25, 1950 - by John M. Mills o :

Conslderable time has elapsed since the last report, and construction
work on the subway 1s continulng at good speed.

Initial excavation 1is being lifted at three points along the route
now: on Yonge Street Just south of College, east of Yonge north from
Wellesley, and in Rosedale Ravine south of Crescent Road. Decking 1s
following the excavation in the firsgt case; and the wooden roadway over
the "big hole" now stretches continuously from York Street to McGill St.

Particularly rapld of late has been the pourling of concrete, and the
concrete box has been finished between Queen Street and Dundas Square.
Sand backfill to street level 1s now beilng placed. The concrete floor
1s almost continuous from York Street to Dundas Square, with the except-
ion of a short distance near Queen Street. The pouring of walls 1s
under way north from Front Street.

.'The big job of underpinning the Bank of Montreal branch at Front and
Yonge Streets 1s almost finished, much to the relief of the staff of the
bank which has had to live with subterranean noises for several months,
Most bullding demolition 1s now completed, and a wlde swath has been- cut
through the city Just east of Yonge Street for many blocks.

The Yonge cars are being diverted at two points: one via Dundas,
Church and Alexander (southbound) and Maitland (northbound); the other
diversion is over temporary tracks laid through a ‘parkette and on- the
street pavement at Yonge Street and Lawton Boulevard.  This latter
detour 1s necessitated by the fact that the subway crosses from east to
west under Yonge Street at this point, and the centre of Yonge Street. is
blocsied so that this work may be carried on. Work in this section con-
tinues 16 hours a day so that the street may be closed for as little time
as possible. There have been many complalnts about plle-driving start-
lng at 6.00 a.m. and the City Council is looking into the matter of re-
stricting the hours of plle-driving.

Future schedules call for the sectlon between Heath Street and Chap-
1in Crescent (Section S-5A), which contains the Davisville Division car-
house and yard, to be started in the near future, and tenders have al-
ready been called for the necessary structural steel. - A new substation
is being bullt downtown to take care of the subway's. power needs, and
three more are contemplated. Contracts will be let in the next few
months for the necessary car equipment (130 cars to be operated in two
car seml-permanently coupled units) and signalling and interlocking
system.

Thus 1t can be seen that the Yonge Street Subway is well on the way
towards completion and, barring unforeseen ma jor delays, should be in-
operation in less than three years.-

FAIRBANKS - MORSE (CANADA) GETS FIRST LOCOMOTIVE ORDER

The Canadian Natlonal Railways has placed an order with Canadian
Locomotlve Company, the new subsidlary of Falrbanks-Morse of Belolt,
Wisconsin, for eighteen 1000 H.P. opposed pliston dlesel road-swltcher
locomotives. This 1s the first order for the FM-CLC combination.

The C.N.R. wlll use these locomotives in two locations. Fifteen ¢!

| 1
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them will be used”tb;dieselize the Gaspe branch which runs into the
Gaspe peninsula, from Metapedia on tre old Intercolonial main lﬂne and .
at the end of Chaleur Bay.,, An. ynus! 2lly heavy freight traf fic 1s - )
handléd on this branch’ line’ The oF hnr three locomotives will enter

Montreal-Waterloo (P.Q.) passenger service, combining the present C.N.R..

passenger train operatlons to Waterloo vla Farhham anc the subsidiavy
Montreal and Southern. Counties Rallway service (electric. interurban) to
Granby. in this combination of routes, the trains will leave from -
Montreal's Central Station, swltch to the M. &:S.- C, trackage at the-
diamond near Southwark Vard (on the south side .of the rivers, continuc.
to the end of the M..%& S. C., and then sivitch back .to the C.N.R. line
to ~~ntinue to Waterloo. With this service installed, trolley wire .on -
the interurban line w111 be removed between Marieville and ‘Granby.. - El--
ectric service willl continue to Marieville and St Angele, and on . the
local se“vices B o _ o . .

ELECTRIC RATLWAY NOTES

L, E. & N.-G.RR. Rys.: The appeal of the management against the Béard
of‘Transporc Commissioners! refusal to alloy abandonment of ‘passenger -
service has also been denled, thus passenger service must continue in- .
definitely and, therefore, freight operation with electric locomotives.
One concesslion was made, however, as a result of the appeal, in that :

non-paying passenger runs can be eliminated "so! ‘long as the “ULl‘C well- "

being 1s not jeopardized", a ruling which certainly is not without con-
slderable vagueness. Even before this was announced, the roads ha¢
slashed many runs from the timetable, so that the street car the of. :
service frequency hardly e¢an be:rsald to exist any longer. Fans who are

vislting the property will" have to plan their trips over the lines more -~
carefully in the future. A
. The management reports, nevertheless, that freight and express busi-‘ﬁ

ness 1s at the highest level in its history.

Sudbury- Copper Cllff,Suburban Elec. Ry.: The last Sudbury street cars
repertedly ran on October l4th, after continued encroachment by gasoli-
buses during recent years. Latterly, street cars operated 1n rush *
only. All cars have been sold for scrap.

Regina Municlpal Raillway: This raillway ran its last street cars durilng
Se; ber on the last remalning car-.route. The disastrious car barn
fire of January, 1949, hastened the end of operation here. :

Toronto TranSportation Commission: To time of writino, not quite half
oi The Cincinnati cars have arrived in Toronto and a few have entered
service. After receipt of three of the 27 air-electric cars {1109,
1122 and 1123), further shipment of these has besh stopped Lntjl all of
the all-electrlc cars have come The latter are to be used os,the St.
Cialr route, while the air-electric cars will be sent To Russell Diviss

ion, Eresumablz to operate on une Queen route mixed with cars of tne PR
1 v E

5000- 139 and 4150-4199 'groups, which are of similar vintage: :
As recorded elsewhere, the first Cinclnnatl car to enter ravenle ser-
vice was 4597 on the U.C,R.S. excursion of October 15th; hcnlirl, the'
first day of operatlon of Cincinnati cars in regular passengen se“viCe
was October 23rd, when three of the all- electrics began on the St., Clair
line. The data on thelr first operatlon is as follows:
Car 4551 .- .7 Run-No. 3 = Left Carhouse at: 4.59 a.m,
4550 e 6 5.11 a.m.
4556 _ ' 10 5.20 a.m.

.




Uoper Canada Railway Society

Box 122, Terminal "A"
Toronto, Canada

NEWSLETTER

December 1950 ‘ Number 56

The Soclety meets on the third Friday of each month in Room 4186,
Toronto Union Station, at 8.30 p.m. = The next meeting wlll be held on
D¢ -mber 15th, 1950,

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO ALL MEMBERS

At a Directors' meeting of the Upper Canada Rallway Society, held
on November 24th last, the motion was made and adopted that membership
fees of both classes be raised by 50 cents per annum, Thus, effective
with the 1951 fiscal year, Resident Members'! fees will be $2.50 per
annum and thoSe of Associate Members $1.50 per annum. The Divectors
have been considering this matter for some time past and reached this
decision primarily because of the greatly increased expenditure of the
Soclety's funds on publications, It 1s expected that the expenditure
will be still greater next year with the several proJects that are under
contemplation, The greater use of the photo-offset precess for the
bulletins, and the expectation that they will be issued more frequent-
ly ‘are contributing factors, At a recent regular meeting, the opinion
of the members present on the projected rise in dues was asked, and no
member voiced opposition, Therefore it 1s assumed that the general
feeling of all members will be in accord with this .change; it is felt
that mémbers are getting a better money's worth from U.C.R.S. member-
ship now than they were two or three years ago, and. 1t is hoped that
all members have a similar’ sentiment

B O.._._...

With this issue 1s enclosed a copy of the T.T. C. "S1dewalk Super’-
tendent's Manual, Grade 2", a pamphlet issued to the public and dec.
with subway construction methods. The sections dealt with in this
igre are S-3, S-4 and S-5, .the contracts for all of which were awarded
te .ayner Construction Co, amd on which work 1s now proceedlng at sev-
eral points, : :

ANNUAL MEETTING

‘The arinual meeting of the Society will be held on Friday, January
19th, 1951. At this meeting the report of the President, Honourary
Secretary and Honourary Treasurcr on thelr conduct of the Society's

affairs for the preceding year are presentec, At this meeting, also,
the annual elgéction of officers ‘for the new year wili take place, The
. followlng explanation of the electoril system used by this Soclety is

offered for the benefit of new members.

System of Election: The members of the. Society, present at the annual
meeting, elect not more than nine Directors. These Dilrectors then
meet at their ear liest convenience and select from among themselves
"the officers for the comilng year,  The new officersassume their duties
seven days following the date of the annual meeting, Certailn formal-
itles are prescribed by the Constitution for nomination to the offi
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of Director, these are set. forbh 1n Article 24 of the Conscitution.
Article 24: Nominations for the office of Director must be made in
writing and posted to the Honourary Secretary at the Soclety'!s post
office address in time to reach:thére not later than midnight of
December 31lst preceding the date of the elec¢tion. Each nomination
must be signed by the proposer and the secohder, who must be regular
or assoclate mempbers in gocd standing and shall be signed by the candi-
date indicating his willingness to stand for election.

Nomination Blank: For the convenience of all concerned, a nowination
blank is enclosed with this issue of the Newsletter. If you wish to
make a nominatlon, use this form.

FEBRUARY MEETING TO FEATURE RATLROADIANA AUCTI.ON

It is the intention of the Society’s program commlttee to hold an
auction of railroad material at the February, 1951, meeting, the detalls
and rules of which are outlined hereunder:

Rules %overninp Upper Canada Railway Soclety auction sale to be held
in Room 486, Toronto Union Station, February 14, 1951:

1. Al11 éntries are to he ‘made on the printed forms provided and only
one lot to an entry form, Entries must be postmarked not later tha~
midnight, January 31, 1951.

2. If a member wishes ‘to withdraw ‘his entry he must use the withdrawali
form provided, and only one withdrawal to each form. Withdrawals must
be : satmarked not later than midnight, February 1, 1951. If no with-
drawal 1s received, there l1ls the obligation to produce the goods as
entered.

3. All entry or withdrawal forms are to be mailed to Mr. A. S. Olver,
91 Mon& Drive, Toronto 12, Ontario, in time to reach the above address
by the dates listed in 1tems 1 and 2.

4, All goods are to be in the hands sf the auction committee not later
. than 5.00 p.m. on the day of the auction.

5. All postal, express or frelght charges must be prepaid' otherwlse
goods wlll not be accepted.

6. Goods may be shipped or delivered to M. John Griffin, c/o The
Griffin Agency, 226 Bay Street, Toronto 1, Ontario.

T. All goods received up to 5. OO p-Mm. on the day of the auction wlll be
on display from T7.45 p.m. of the same day in Rosm 486, Union Station,
Toronto. As these goods will be arranged on the blg table in the
crder in which they willl be aucfioned no person wlll be permitted tu
handle or remove any ltem.

8. All goods sold will remailn on uhe 1"ahle until the close of the sale,
at which time buyers will proceed to pay the sashier and claim their
purchases.

9. All deals are final and are to be paid for in cash. The seller
will receive the final sale priee less 1C% to be deducted by the U.C.R.S.
to cover costs lncurred.

10. Thls sale is open tc all resident and asscclate members and alsc
non-members; any ltem of railrocad interest 1s acceptable.

11. As an added feature, lucky draw prizes wlll be given at the close
of “ve auction.

(Er....y and withdrawal forms are enclosed with this malllng; additional
copies of these forms are avallable on request). :

NIAGARA, ST. CATHERINES AND TCRCNTO RATLWAY NOTES

The fcllowing data on service abandonments and car disposals of this
electric rallway property are printed as a supplement to U.C.R.S.
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Bulletins 19 and 20 which includeg a car roster and corporate histery
of the company. These bulletins were issued in 1946, and much has
happened since to change the picture presented therein, particulariy
as regards the scrapping of the system's once large and varied asszert-
ment of rolling stock. This 1ist covers changes since 1945.

Car Number Disnosal

60 Dismantled August 1647, body reportedly sold
61 Shipp2d to Lendon (C.N.R.) Scrap Yard, November 4, 1947
63 Ditte
65 Scrapped, St. Catherines Yard, July 1946
67 Sti1l1 at St. Catherines, out of service
2 To London Scrap Yard, July 14, 1950
80 Stlll in service
g2 Ditto
83 Disto
100 To London Scrap Yard, November 16, 1946
101 Ditto, November 1946
102 Ditto, November 1646
106 Ditto, November 16, 1946
107 Ditto, Octcber 1, 1947
123 Ditto, October 1945
124 "Ditto, October 2, 1947
130 Still in servide
131 To London Scrap Yard, May 1949
132 itto, April 1, 1949
134 To be scrapped, December 1950
135 To London Scrap Yard, May 9, 1949
301 (Original) Ditto, April 21, 1948
202 Ditto, May 18, 1950
303 Ditto, May 18, 16850
304 (Renumbered as 301 in 1948) Ditto, May 18, 1950
305 Ditto, April 6, 1948 .
206 (Renumbered as 316 in 1948) Ditto, May 18, 1950
307 Ditto, May 18, 1948 _
308 (Renumbered as 311 in 1948) Ditto, April 18, 1950
309 Ditto, Anril 18, 1950
310 20riginal; Dittc, April 6, 1948
11 Original) Ditto, April 13, 1948
Lz Ditto, September 22, 1950 ‘
320 Transferred to Mcntreal & Scuthern Counties Ry., Feb. 1947
321 1lttoe
322 Ditto :
324 Ditto, September 1G, 1047
25 Ditto, January 17. 1943 (No. 323 ¢n M. & S. C. Ry.)
226 Ditto, September 1¢, 1947
328 Ditto

Service Eguioment

1 (Bonling To London Scrap Yard, November 1950
22 Sweﬁper Still in cservice

23 Ditto

24 " To London Scrap Yard, June 29, 1948

30 (Line) Still in service

31 (") Ditto

40 (Express Ditto

b1 " Ditto

47 (Plow) Scrapped, St. Catherines, October 1948 (Body sold)

251 (Trailer) Scrapped, St. Catherines, Secember 1945 (Body sold)
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Locomotives 14-21 are all still in service; Lccomotlve 8 temporarily
loaned (1950) to Oshawa Railway.

Service Abandonments

Last cars operated as follows:
--Falls Subdivision: Regulars: September 13, 1947.
Extras: September 16, 1947.
Last actual trip: November 30, 1947, for N.R.H.S.
Buffalo Chapter.
-- . :toria Lawn Route (St. Catherines):
Regulars: March 30, 1946.
Extras: September 9, 1947.
--Ontario Street Roiite (St. Catherines):
Regulars: Fehruary 25, 1939.
Extras: September 9, 1947.
Last actual trip: November 30, 1947, for N.R.H.S.
Buffalo Chapter.
--Facer Street Route {St. Catherines):
19L46.

Regulars: March 30
Extras: May 7, 194é.
--Erxtension to C.N.R. Station (St. Catherines):
Regulars: Februarﬁ 25, 1939.
Extras: About 1944.
Last actual trip: September 14, 1947, for N.R.H.S.
Buffalo Chapter.

--Port Dalhousle Subdivision:
Regulars: March 1, 1950.
Extras (one trip each day): August 6, 1950.
Last actual trip: Employees' picnic special,
August 16, 1950.
--Niagara Falls Local Lines: All service: November 26, 1947.

MOTIVE POWER NEWS

The Canadlan Natilonal Railways has placed its largest diesel order
to date, with a total of 40 road units being ordered during October.
Fr . Montreal Locomotive Works have bteen crdered 12 1600 H.P. road
units (6 "A" and 6 "B"), while 28 units {i% "A" and 14 "B") have been
ordered from General Motors Diesel Limited, This is in addition to
the 8 road units ordered from Mcntreal in September and mentioned pre-
viously.

Of the Palrbanks-Morse road switchers ordered recently by the C.N.R,,
three (for Montreal-Waterloo service) will have six-wheel trucks, single
unit control and train heat boilerg. The other 15 (for Metapedia-
Gaspe service, will have multiple-unit control and will kot be equipped
with train heat boilers.

The Pacific Great Eastern Railway has crdered six 1600 H.P. road
switchers from Mcntreal Locomotive Works, to carry road numiers 561-566,
Canadian Johns-Manville recently ordered a 1000 H.P. swilfcher from
Montreal Locomotlve Works for its Asbestos and Danvlille Rallway. This

unit will be numbered 47,
_____ O.._.......

Construction started on Oztober 4th on the Quebec, North Shore and

Labrador Railway abt Seven Islands, P.Q. For detalls of thils extensive

project, see Newsletter No. 40 (May, 19%49).
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